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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
REQUISITION For QUOTATION WWV11-869

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS

General Requirements:

The qualified firm of certified public accountants will audit the financial statements for
WORKFORCE West Virginia for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010, with the option to audit
the financial statements for each of the two (2) subsequent fiscal years. The audit for fiscal year
2010 and forward must also be audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Scope of Work:
Scope: The auditing firm shall issue an opinion on the fair presentation, in conformity with

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, of its general purpose financial statements that wiil
include all WORKFORCE West Virginia Programs (the audit for fiscal year 2010 and forward
roust be audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, issned by the Comptrotler
General of the United States). This work is to include providing technical assistance to
WORKFORCE West Virginia’s financial personnel for the continuation of GASB 34 “Basic
Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments™ and the continuation of SAS 99 which revises gmdance on the consideration of
ﬁ:aud in ﬁnanc:al statcment aud1ts

WORKFORCE West Virginia desires the auditing firm to express an opinion on rhe fair
presentation of its financial statements and schedules in conformity with Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles.

The auditing firm is required to audit the additional financial information schedules required by
the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section (FARS) of the West Virginia Department of
Administration.

The auditing firm shall also be responsible for performing certain limited procedures involving
required supplementary information required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board as
mandated by Generally Accepted Auditing Standards.



All work under the proposed contract will be under the direction of the Executive Director of
WORKFORCE West Virginia or his designee. Written reports must be submitted initially in
draft form in order that any necessary changes may be discussed and agreed upon before final
acceptance. Any public statements, which may be required, must be discussed with the Executive
Director or designee prior to the statements being made or released.

Standards: To meet the requirements of this request, the audits shall be performed in accordance
with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards. The audit for fiscal year 2010 and forward must
also be audited in accordance with the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. :

Required Reports: Following the completion of each audit of the fiscal year’s financial
statements, the auditing firm shall issue reports on the fair presentation of the financial
statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards. The firm shall be required to give to the Director of the
Financial Accounting and Reporting Séction (FARS) of the Department of Administration, 2101
Washington Street East, Building 17, 3™ floor, Charleston, WV 25305, under the authority of
Section 5A-2-23 of the State Code, an immediate, written report of all irregularities and illegal
acts of which the firm becomes aware. Additionally, a copy of all such reports will be give to the
Executive Director of WORKFORCE West Virginia and the Director of FAM in writing of each
of the following:

The auditing firm’s responsibility under generally accepted auditing standards.

Significant accounting policies. :

Management judgments, accounting estimates and projections.

Significant audit adjustments and significant revisions of past and current estimates and

projections. A
- Other information in documents containing audited financia! statements and/or estimates and

projections.

Disagreements with management.

Consultation with other accountants and actuaries.

Major issues discussed with management prior to retention.

Difficulties encountered in performing the audsit.

BB~

2N

Any issues that arise during the course of the audit that could cause delays in the issuance of the
report or have an adverse impact or the audit opinion must be immediately communicated to the
Executive Director of WORKFORCE West Virginia and the Director of FAM. A written
summary of the issue must also be provided within 24 hours.



Management Communication: WORKFORCE West Virginia’s financial statements are to be
included in the financial statements of the State of West Virginia. The auditing firm may be
required to provide special assistance to WORKFORCE West Virginia’s auditors, the State’s
auditors, and the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section of the West Virginia Department
of Administration.

Working Paper Retention and Access: All working papers and reports must be retained, at the
auditing firm’s expense, for a minimum of five (5) years, unless the firm is notified by
WORKFORCE West Virginia of the need to extend the retention period. The firm will be
required to make working papers available, upon request, to the Executive Director of
WORKFORCE West Virginia and the Director of FAM and the Financial Accounting and
Reporting Section of the West Virginia Department of Administration.

In addition, the firm must respond to the reasonable inguiries of federal grantors and successor
auditors and allow them to review. working papers relation to matters of continuing significance.

Assistance and Report Preparation: The accounting staff of WORKFORCE West Virginia, as
well as management, will be available during the audit to assist the auditing firm by providing
information, documentation and explanations. The preparation of confirmations will be the
responsibility of the auditor. In addition, an appropriate number of hours of clerical support will
be made available to the auditing firm for preparation of routine conformation/informational
letters and memoranda.

No internal audit support will be available.

WORKFORCE West Virginia will provide the auditing firm with reasonable workspace, desks,
and chairs. The auditing firm will also be provided with access to telephone lines, internet

Virginia with an estimate of the number of personnel to be assigned to the audit in the detailed
audit plan.

Finat report preparation, editing, and printing shall be the responsibility of the auditing firm.

The firm must deliver 50 copies of the bound final audit report to the Director of FAM in Room
618, 112 California Avenue, Charleston, WV 25305-0112 by October 16, 2011. Also, an
electronic copy of the report must be provided in a PDF or similar format for public review on
the agency’s website.



The dates in the following schedule are required delivery deadlines:

Delivery Schedule
Entrance Conference Before June 24, 2011
Detailed audit plan July 18, 2011
Field work to begin On or after July 18, 2011

Draft of WORKFORCE West Virginia Reports September 2, 2011
and financial statements for review
Revised draft with all requests changed and September 9, 2011
modification of WORKFORCE West Virginia
reports and financial statements for review
Draft submitted to the Financial Accounting and September 15, 2011
Reporting Section (FARS) of the WV Department '
of Administration with copies to Executive
Director of WORKFORCE West Virginia and
Director of FAM

Unsigned final draft with all modifications to October 11, 2011
WORKFORCE West Virginia management for
final review

Final signed report submitted to WORKFORCE October 17, 2011
West Virginiz and FARS

In accordance with West Virginia State Code 5A-3-4(8), failure to deliver the required reports by
the dates specified above will result in liquidated damages at the rate of $2,500.00 per day for
reasons attributable to the firm. In the event of such failure by the firm, this contract may be
terminated immediately at the discretion of WORKFORCE West Virginia. The firm will not be
subject to liquidated damages if the reasons for the failure are atiributable to WORKFORCE

West Virginia.

WORKFORCE West Virginia requires that the accounting firm be available to assist with
accounting issues and new reporting requirements as they arise on an as-needed basis. The bid
must include a firm fixed fee for the services discussed above as well as an hourly rate scale for
accounting and auditing consulting services. The total cost submitted for bid must include all

N Wmm.Wel-anﬂ—out—.oﬁthewpocket-expems.

Mandatory Requirements:

Independence:
Governmental auditing standards required by the governmental accounting office define

independence in the second general standard for governmental auditing as follows: “In all
matters related to the audit work, the andit organization and the individual auditors, whether
government or public, should be free from personal and external impairments to independence,
should be organizationally independent, and should maintain an independent attitude and
appearance.”



The firm must provide an affirmative statement that it is independent of WORKFORCE West
Virginia and related systems as defined by general accepted auditing standards and the
aforementioned governmental auditing standards as promulgated by United States General
Accounting Offices. The firm must also provide an affirmative statement that it is independent of
the State of West Virginia and any other component units of that entity as defined by those same
standards.

In addition, the firm will provide an affirmative staternent that it will review the independent of
all personnef within the firm assigned to this engagement to ensure that they are independent of
WORFORCE West Virginia and the State of West Virginia and its component entities.

In addition, the finm shall give WORKFORCE West Virginia written notice of any professional
relationships entered into during the period of the agreement with any major contractors as
defined in WV §29.22.23. The firm will also notify WORKFORCE West Virginia in writing if
any other matters come to its attention during this engagement, which may impair its
independence.

License to Practice in West Virginia:
The firm and all assigned key professional personnel and all associated and subcontracted firms

must be licensed to practice in West Virginia. In addition, the firm and all associated and
subcontracted firms are in good standing with the Unempioyment Compensation Division f the
State of West Virginia.

Quality Control:
The fourth general standard as set forth in governmental auditing standards is promulgated by the

United States Governmental Accounting Offices states that “each audit organization conducting
audits in accordance with these standards should have an appropriate internal control system in
place and undergo an external quality control review.”

The firm and all associated and sub-confracted firms have ifi place an internal quality control
system fo provide reasonable assurance that an adequate quality standard will be maintained
during the engagement. In addition, copies of the firm or firms internal control document should
be attached to the RFQ as well as a copy of the most recent external quality control review or
made available within 48 hours upon request of the agency. Should the written report of the most
recent external quality review disclose significant matters that would leave doubts as to the
ability of the firm to maintain quality control, a written explanation should be attached to say
what steps have been taken by the firm to improve their quality control procedures. The quality
control review should have included a review of specific governmental engagements.



The firm should provide with the bid or make available within 48 hours request from the agency
information on the results of any federal or state desk reviews or field reviews of its audits
during the past three years.

Section I: Firm Qualifications and Experience
Should the firm intend to include any subconiracted firms the firm must provide the information

for each subcontracted firm as for the primary firm; however, the primary firm will still be
responsible for the results and deliverables of the contract.

Section II: Personnel Qualifications and Experience
The firm must identify the managing partner of the office from which the engagement will be

performed upon request within 48 hours. The contact information for the managing partner must
include the name of the managing partner, his address, his direct dial telephone number, fax
number, and email address. This information is intended for use in the unlikely event that
WORKFORCE West Virginia is unable to obtain satisfactory responses from the audit team and
need to have direct contact with management.

The firm must identify the principle supervisory and management personnel to be included in the
engagement including the engagement partner, reviewing partners, managers, other supervisors
and specialists. All personnel must hold a license to practice as a Certified Public Accountant in
West Virginia.

The Vender must provide for each of the aforementioned personnel a resume outlining the
qualifications and experience including years of experience in the auditing field and in the
governmental sectors. Resumes should be attached to the bid response or made available
within 48 hours upon request of the agency. At minitmaum, each resume must include the
following:

« Number of years of total experience

» Number of years of experience in specific specialties and a description of each
specialty

* General certifications and qualifications obtfained

¢ Listing of relevant continuing professional education courses within the last three
years

¢ A list of those clients similar t0 WORKFORCE West Virginia for which the person
has performed a significant amount of work within the last three years

A chief concern of WORKFORCE West Virginia is the ability of the successful firm o maintain
the quality of staff assigned to the engagement over the term of agreement. The firm must clearly
state what steps will be taken in order to ensure the quality of staff over the term of agreement.



All personnel assigned to the engagement must have at least one year of auditing
experience in public accounting or a similar environment.

Subcontracted firms can only be added, dropped, or changed with the expressed written
permission of WORKFORCE West Virginia, which retained the right to approve and reject these
changes. Personnel assigned to the engagement by subcontracted firms must go through the same
approval process as the primary firm’s personnel discussed above. Any changes regarding a
subcontractor must be made via a contract change order and subject to approval of the State
Purchasing Division.

10




STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

REQUISITION For QUOTATION WWV11-869

COST SHEET

DELIVERABLES

PHASE I
Entrance Conference
Detailed Audit Plan

Draft of WORKFORCE West Virginia Reports and financial statements
For review

PHASE ]I

PHASE It

Revised draft with all requests changed and modification of
WORKFORCE West Virginia reports and financial statements for review

Draft submitted to the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section
(FARS) of the WV Department of Administration with copies to
Executive Director of WORKFORCE West Virginia and Director of FAM

PHASE I

PHASE 10

Unsigned final draft with all modifications to WORKFORCE West
Virginia management for final review

Final signed report submitted to WORKFORCE West Virginia and FARS

PHASE 11

GRAND TOTAL

11

Vendor may request payment pursuant to ¢the following schedule:

First payment shall be 25% of the grand total and can be submitted upon completion of

Phase I indentified in the above {able.

Second payment shall be 25% of the grand total and can be submitted upon completion of

Phase II indentified in the above table,

Third payment shall be 50% of the grand total and can be submitted upon completion of

Phase I indentified in the above table.
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State of West Virginia 12
VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

Certification and application* is hereby made for Preference in accordance with West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37. (Does not appiy to
construction contracts). West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37, provides an opportunity for qualifying vendors to request {at the time of bid)
preference for their residency status. Such preference is an evatuation method only and will be applied only to the cost bid in
accordance with the West Virginia Code. This certificate for application is to be used to request such preference. The Purchasing
Division will make the determination ofthe Resident Vendor Preference, if applicable. ;

1. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidderis an individual resident vendor and has resided confinuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preced-
ing the date of this certification; or,

Bidderis a parinership, association or corporation resident vendor and has maintained its headquarters or principal place of
business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or 80% of the
ownership interest of Bidder is held by another individual, partnership, association or corporation resident vendor who has
maintained its headquarters or principal place of business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately
preceding the date of this certification; or,

Bidder is & nonresident vendor which has an affifiate or subsidiary which employs a minimum of one hundred state residents
and which has maintained its headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia cortinuously for the four (4)
years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or,

2. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
5 84 Bidder is & resident vendor who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the employees

e

working on the project being bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the iwo years
immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

3. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder is a nonresident vendor employing a minimum of one hundred state residents or is a nonresident vendor with an
affiliate or subsidiary which maintains its headquarters or principat place of business within West Virginia employing a
minimum of one hundred state residents who certifies that, during the fife of the contract, on average at least 75% of the
employees or Bidder's affiliate’s or subsidiary’s employees are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state
continuously for the two years immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

4, v Application is made for 5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
.' Bidder meets either the requirement of both subdivisions (1) and (2) or subdivision (1) and (3) as stated above; or,

5. Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who Is a veteran for the reason checked:
Bidderis an individual resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed ferces, the reserves or the National Guard
and has resided in West Virginia continuously for the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid is
submitted; or,

. Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:
Bidder is a resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the Netional Guard, if, for
purposes of producing or distributing the commedities or completing the project which is the subject of the vendor's bid and
continuously over the entire term of the project, on average at least seventy-five-percent of the vendor's employees are

¥ residents of West Virginia wio have resided in the state confintiously for the two immediately preceding years.

Bidder understands if the Secretary of Revenue determines that a Bidder receiving preference has failed to continue to meet the
requirements for such preference, the Secretary may order the Direetor of Purchasing to: (a) refect the bid; or (b) assess a penalty
against such Bidder in an amount not to exceed 5% of the bid amount and that such penaity will be paid to the contracting agency
or deducted from any unpaid batance on the contract or purchase order.

By submission of this certificate, Bidder agrees to disclose any reasonably requested information to the Purchasing Division and
authorizes the Department of Revenue fo disclose to the Director of Purchasing appropriate information verifying that Bidder has paid
the required business taxes, provided that such information does not contain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information
deemed by the Tax Commissioner to be confidential.

Under pénalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), Bidder hereby certifies that this cerlificate is true
and accurate in all respects; and that if a contract is issued to Bidder and if anything contained within this certificate

changes during the term of the contract, Bidder will nofify the Purchasing Divisi%mmediately.

Bidder: 'Z%éz[ﬁﬁ‘ éém 6/,_- JQ@ / (f/-c Signed: 2 rZ,
Date:___ /¢ /Y0 Title: fégg&z"f/

*Check any combination of preference consideralion{s) indicated abovs, which you are enlitied fo receive.
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3~10a states: No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any of its
political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or & related party to the
vendor or prospsctive vendor is a debtor and the debt owed is an amount greater than one thousand doltars in the

aggregate.

DEFINITIONS:

“Debt" means any assessment, premiurs, penalty, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the state or any of its
political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted workers’ compensation
premiumn, penalty or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be paid to the state or any of its
political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued thereon.

“Debtor” means any individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability company or any other form or
business association owing a debt to the state or any of its political subdivisions. “Political subdivision” means any county
commission; municipality; county board of education; any instrumentality established by a county or municipality; any
separate corporation or instrumentality established by one or more counties or municipalifies, as permitted by law; or any
public body charged by law with the performance of a government function or whose jurisdiction is coextensive with one
or more counties or municipaliies. “Related party” means a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership,
association, fimited liability company or any other form ar business association or other entity whatsoever, related to any
vendor by blood, marriage, ownership or contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest
with the vendor o that the party will actuslty or by effect receive or control a portion of the bensfit, profit or other
consideration from performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent
of the total contract amount.

EXCEPTION: The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any fax administered pursuant
to chapter eleven of this code, workers’ compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and the
matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is notin
-default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code §61-5-3}, it is hereby ceriified that the vendor affirs and
acknowledges the information in this affidavit and is In compliance with the requirements as stated.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE

Vendor's Name: L6 ¢ e Jrre _-Credee

————Authorized. Signature: AL

oert” SRV A ol i s

State of _OH 2
County of _dehgmres. , to-wit:
Taken, subscribed, and sworn to before me this 19 dayof ___QQLM , 20 /4.

My Commission expires ___J & -2¢

L2040 .
. N
AFFIX SEAL HERE NOTARY PUBLI@c.Qf-{D ;@Q% —

Purchasing Affldavit (Revised 13/15/08}
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TECHNICAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR WWYV 11-869

1. Page 4, General Requirements refers to audit services for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010.
The delivery schedule on Page 7 refers to dates in 2011, s the RFQ for audit services to audit the
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2010 or June 30, 20117

Al The auditing services to be provided under this RFQ are for the year ending June 30,
2011.

2. If the services are for the year ended June 30, 2010, what caused the RFQ to be issued so late? it
appears that the previous contract was available for renewal for the year ended June 30, 2010.
Why was the contract not renewed?

A2 The auditing services requested are for the year ending June 30, 2011.

3. Please provide the auditor's reports, financiat statements, schedule of findings and responses (if
findings), and management letter (if issued) for the year ended June 30, 2009 (or for June 30,
2010, if this RFQ is for audit services for the vear ended June 30, 2011).

A3 Please see Attachment |
4. Please provide the current status of any prior year findings or management letter comments.
A4  There are no current unresolved findings.

5. Page 6 states that final report preparation, editing, and printing shall be the responsibility of the
auditing firm. Will Workforce West Virginia prepare the content of the financial statements and
notes for the audit firm to type? If not, what is the source of information and the process for
accumulating and summarizing financial statement content, format, and information in the
notes to financial statements?

AS WorkForce West Virginia will use the prior year financial statements and update for the
current year. Once complete, these financial statements will be emailed to the CPA firm who has
been awarded the contract

- 6. We observed that the RFQ requires as part of the deliverables a PDF copy of the audit report for
posting on the WORKFORCE West Virginia web site. We have searched for a copy of the latest
audited financial statements for WORKFORCE West Virginia on the internet, however, we have
been unable to locate a copy. Could the latest copy of the audited financial statements of
WORKFORCE West Virginia be provided to us?

A6 Please see Attachment |



7.

10.

i1,

12,

We observed that proposing firms “must provide an affirmative statement that it is independent
of WORKFORCE West Virginia and related systems as defined by general accepted auditing
standards” and the GAO audit standards, and that the firm must alsp "arovide an affirmative
statement that it is independent of the State of West Virginia and any other component units of
that entity as defined by those same standards”. Though auditing standards generaily accepted
in the United States of America and GAO standards require that the proposing firms must be
independent of WORKFORCE West Virginia, those same standards do not require that the
proposing firms be independent of the State of West Virginia and any other component units of
the State of West Virginia (Ethics Interpretations 101-10). Consequently, the requirements of
the RFQ appear to exceed the requirements of professional standards. Is it the intent of
WORKFORCE West Virginia that, even though it is not required by professional standards, that
the firms submitting proposals comply with this additional requirement?

A7  The successful vendor does not need to be independent of the State of West Virginia but
will need to meet standard requirements. See revised specifications.

The regional offices of WORKFORCE West Virginia appear to be separate legal independent not-
for-profit organizations. Are the financial statements of these regional entities .
combined/consolidated into the financial statements of WORKFORCE West Virginia?

A8 No

Though the RFQ states that no internal audit support will be available in the conduct of the
audit, will it be possibie to review the results of their work, reports, procedures, etc. so that we
may determine if we can rely on such work?

A9 No audit staff exists within WorkForce West Virginia.

Is it possible for you to provide to the interested firms the estimated number of audit staff that
worked ansite at WORKFORCE West Virginia during the most recent audit as well as the number
of weeks the team was onsite?

A10 WorkForce West Virginia does not track that specific information.

Could you please provide a schedule of expenditures of Federal awards anticipated for the year
to be audited?

All No

Could you please provide the amount of fees paid for non-audit accounting and advisory
services paid to the prior auditors as a result of their provision of audit services?

A12 The only fees paid are those paid for the review of the audit.



STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
WorkForce West Virginia
REQUISITION For QUOTATION WWYV11-869

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS

General Requirements:

The qualified firm of certified public accountants will audit the financial statements for
WorkForce West Virginia for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, with the option to audit the
financial statements for each of the two (2) subsequent fiscal years. The audit for fiscal year
2010 and forward must also be audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Scope of Work:
Scope: The auditing firm shall issue an opinion on the fair presentation, in conformity with

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, of its general purpose financial statements that will
include all WorkForce West Virginia Programs (the audit for fiscal year 2011 and forward must
be audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States). This work is to include providing technical assistance to
WorkForce West Virginia’s financial personnel for the continuation of GASB 34 “Basic
Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments” and the continuation of SAS 99 which revises guidance on the consideration of
fraud in financial statement andits,

WorkForce West Virginia desires the auditing firm to express an opinion on the fair presentation
of its financial statements and schedules in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles.

The auditing firm is required to audit the additional financial information schedules required by
the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section (FARS) of the West Virginia Department of
Administration.

The auditing firm shall also be responsible for performing certain limited procedures involving
required supplementary information required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board as
mandated by Generally Accepted Auditing Standards,



All work under the proposed contract will be under the direction of the Executive Director of
WorkForce West Virginia or his designee. Written reports must be submitted initially in draft
form in order that any necessary changes may be discussed and agreed upon before final
acceptance. Any public statements, which may be required, must be discussed with the Executive
Director or designee prior to the statements being made or released.

Standards: To meet the requirements of this request, the audits shall be performed in accordance
with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards. The audit for fiscal year 2011 and forward must
also be audited in accordance with the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Required Reports: Following the completion of each audit of the fiscal year’s financial
statements, the auditing firm shall issue reports on the fair presentation of the financial
statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards. The firm shall be required to give to the Director of the
Financial Accounting and Reporting Section (FARS) of the Department of Administration, 2101
Washington Street East, Building 17, 37 floor, Charleston, WV 25305, under the authority of
Section 5A-2-23 of the State Code, an immediate, written report of all irregularities and illegal
acts of which the firm becomes aware. Additionally, a copy of all such reports will be give to the
Executive Director of WorkForce West Virginia and the Director of FAM in writing of each of
the following: '

The auditing firm’s responsibility under generally accepted auditing standards.
Significant accounting policies.

Management judgments, accounting estimates and projections.

Significant audit adjustments and significant revisions of past and current estimates and
projections. '

Other information in documents containing audited financial statements and/or estimates and
projections.

Disagreements with management.

Consultation with other accountants and actuaries.

Major issues discussed with management prior to retention.

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit,

S

A

Any issues that arise during the course of the audit that could cause delays in the issuance of the
report or have an adverse impact or the audit opinion must be immediately communicated to the
Executive Director of WorkForce West Virginia and the Director of FAM. A written summary of
the issue must also be provided within 24 hours.



Management Communication: WorkForce West Virginia’s financial statements are {0 be
included in the financial statements of the State of West Virginia. The auditing firm may be
required to provide special assistance to WorkForce West Virginia’s auditors, the State’s
auditors, and the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section of the West Virginia Department
of Administration.

Working Paper Retention and Access: All working papers and reports must be retained, at the
auditing firm’s expense, for a minimum of five (5) years, unless the firm is notified by
WorkForce West Virginia of the need to extend the retention period. The firm will be required to
make working papers available, upon request, to the Executive Director of WorkForce West
Virginia and the Director of FAM and the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section of the
West Virginia Depariment of Administration.

In addition, the firm must respond to the reasonable inquiries of federal grantors and successor
anditors and allow them to review working papers relation to matters of continuing significance.

Assistance and Report Preparation: The accounting staff of WorkForce West Virginia, as well
as management, will be available during the audit to assist the auditing firm by providing
information, documentation and explanations. The preparation of confirmations will be the
responsibility of the auditor. In addition, an appropriate number of hours of clerical support will
be made available to the auditing firm for preparation of routine conformation/informational
letters and memeoranda.

No internal audit support will be available.

. WorkForce West Virginia will provide the auditing firm with reasonable workspace, desks, and
chairs. The auditing firm will also be provided with access to telephone lines, internet access,
photocopying facilities, and fax machines. The firm will provide WorkForce West Virginia with
an estimate of the number of personnel to be assigned to the audit in the detailed audit plan,

Final report preparation, editing, and printing shall be the responsibility of the auditing firm.

The firm must deliver 15 copies of the bound final audit report to the Director of FAM in Room
618, 112 California Avenue, Charleston, WV 25305-0112 by October 16, 2011. Also, an
electronic copy of the report must be provided in a PDF or similar format for public review on
the agency’s website,



The dates in the following schedule are required delivery deadlines:

Delivery Schedule
Entrance Conference Before June 24, 2011
Detailed audit plan July 18, 2011
Field work to begin On or after July 18, 20611

Draft of WorkForce West Virginia Reports and September 2, 2011
financial statements for review
Revised draft with all requests changed and September 9, 2011
modification of WorkForce West Virginia reports
and financial statements for review

Draft submitted to the Financial Accounting and September 15, 2011
Reporting Section (FARS) of the WV Department
of Administration with copies to Executive
Director of WorkForce West Virginia and Director
of FAM

Unsigned final draft with afl modifications to October 11, 2011
WorkForce West Virginia management for final
review

Final signed report submitted to WorkForceWest | October 17, 2011
Virginia and FARS

In accordance with West Virginia State Code 5A-3-4(8), failure to deliver the required reports by
the dates specified above will result in liquidated damages at the rate of $2,500.00 per day for
reasons attributable to the firm. In the event of such failure by the firm, this contract may be
terminated immediately at the discretion of WorkForce West Virginia. The firm will not be
subject to liquidated damages if the reasons for the failure are attributable to WorkForce West

Virginia.

WorkForce West Virginia requires that the accounting firm be available to assist with accounting
issues and new reporting requirements as they arise on an as-needed basis. The bid must include
a firm fixed fee for the services discussed above as well as an hourly rate scale for accounting
and auditing consulting services. The total cost submitted for bid must include all travel and out-
of-the-pocket expenses.

Mandatory Requirements:

Independence:
Governmental auditing standards required by the governmental accounting office define

independence in the second general standard for governmental auditing as follows: “In all
matters related to the audit work, the audit organization and the individual auditors, whether
government or public, should be free from personal and external impairments to independence,
should be organizationally independent, and should maintain an independent attitude and
appearance.”




The firm must meet standard accounting requirements as promulgated by United States General
Accounting Offices and must also provide an affirmative statement that it is independent of the
State of West Virginia and any other component units of that entity as defined by those same
standards.

In addition, the firm will provide an affirmative statement that it will review the independent of
all personnel within the firm assigned to this engagement to ensure that they are independent of
WorkForce West Virginia and the State of West Virginia and its component entities.

In addition, the firm shall give WorkForce West Virginia written notice of any professional
relationships entered into during the period of the agreement with any major confractors as
defined in WV §29.22.23. The firm will also notify WorkForce West Virginia in writing if any
other matters come to its attention during this engagement, which may impair its independence.

Required Sofiware for Financial Statement Preparation:

The CPA Firm who is awarded this contract must use CorpSystem WorkPaper Manager software
by CCH for Financial Statement Preparation.

License to Practice in West Virginia:
The firm and all assigned key professional personnel and all associated and subcontracted firms

must be licensed to practice in West Virginia. In addition, the firm and all associated and
subcontracted firms are in good standing with the Unemployment Compensation Division f the
State of West Virginia. )

Quality Coatrol:
The fourth general standard as set forth in governmental anditing standards is promulgated by the

United States Governmental Accounting Offices states that “each audit organization conducting
audits in accordance with these standards should have an appropriate internal control system in
place and undergo an external quality control review.”

The firm and all associated and sub-contracted firms have in place an internal quality control
system to provide reasonable assurance that an adequate quality standard will be maintained
during the engagement. In addition, copies of the firm or firms internal control document should
be attached to the RFQ as well as a copy of the most recent external quality control review or
made available within 48 hours upon request of the agency. Should the written report of the most
recent external quality review disclose significant matters that would leave doubts as to the
ability of the firm to maintain quality control, a written explanation should be attached to say
what steps have been taken by the firm to improve their quality conirol procedures, The quality
control review should have included a review of specific governmental engagements.



The firm should provide with the bid or make available within 48 hours request from the agency
information on the results of any federal or state desk reviews or field reviews of its audits
during the past three years.

Section I: Firm Qualifications and Experience
Should the firm intend to include any subcontracted firms the firm must provide the information

for each subcontracted firm as for the primary firm; however, the primary firm will still be
responsible for the results and deliverables of the contract.

Section II: Personnel Qualifications and Experience
The firm must identify the managing partner of the office from which the engagement will be

performed upon request within 48 hours. The contact information for the managing partner must
include the name of the managing partner, his address, his direct dial telephone number, fax
number, and email address. This information is intended for use in the unlikely event that
WorkForce West Virginia is unable to obtain satisfactory responses from the audit team and need
to have direct contact with management.

The firm must identify the principle supervisory and management personnel to be included in the
engagement including the engagement partner, reviewing partners, managers, other supervisors
and specialists. All personnel must hold a license to practice as a Certified Public Accountant in
West Virginia.

The Vender must provide for each of the aforementioned personnel a resume outlining the
qualifications and experience including years of experience in the auditing field and in the
governmental sectors. Resumes should be attached to the bid response or made available
within 48 hours upon request of the agency. At minimum, each resume must include the
following:

¢ Number of years of total experience

* Number of years of experience in specific specialties and a description of each
specialty

e General certifications and qualifications obtained _

o Listing of relevant continuing professional edacation courses within the last three
years

* Alist of those clients similar to WorkForce West Virginia for which the person has
performed a significant amount of work within the last three years

A chief concern of WorkForce West Virginia is the ability of the successful firm to maintain the
quality of staff assigned to the engagement over the term of agreement, The firm must clearly
state what steps will be taken in order to ensure the quality of staff over the term of agreement.



10

All personnel assigned to the engagement must have at least one year of auditing
experience in public accounting or a similar envirenment.

Subcontracted firms can only be added, dropped, or changed with the expressed written
permission of WorkForce West Virginia, which retained the right to approve and reject these
changes. Personnel assigned to the engagement by subcontracted firms must go through the same
approval process as the primary firm’s personnel discussed above. Any changes regarding a
subcontractor must be made via a contract change order and subject to approval of the State
Purchasing Division.



STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

REQUISITION For QUOTATION WWV11-869

COST SHEET

DELIVERABLES

PHASE 1
Entrance Conference
Detailed Audit Plan

Draft of WORKFORCE West Virginia Reports and financial statements
For review

PHASE I

PHASE II

Revised drait with all requests changed and modification of
WORKFORCE West Virginia reports and financial statements for review

Draft submitted to the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section
(FARS) of the WV Departinent of Administration with copies to
Executive Director of WORKFORCE West Virginia and Director of FAM

PHASE I

PHASE III

Unsigned final draft with all modifications to WORKFORCE West
Virginia management for final review

Final signed report submitted to WORKFORCE West Virginia and FARS

PHASE IIX

GRAND TOTAL

Vendor may request payment pursuant to the following schedule:

First payment shall be 25% of the grand total and can be submitted upon completion of

Phase I indentified in the above table.

Second payment shall be 25% of the grand total and can be submitted upon completion of

Phase I indentified in the above table.

Third payment shall be 50% of the grand total and can be submitted upon completion of

Phase HI indentified in the above table.
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WorkForce WEST VIRGINIA
(A Division-of the State of West i Virginia)
Marnagement's Diseussion and Analysis (MD & A),
Basis Finansial Statements,
Required Supplementary information, and.
Otfves Financial Informalion

Jun 30, 2008
{With Independent Auditors’ Repoits Thereen)
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACDOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDRITORS REPORT

The Cormmmissioner
WorkForoe West Virginia
Charlaston, West Virginia

We have audited the accompanying. financial staterhents of the gavemmental activities, the business-type
acfivities, and each major fund of WorkForce West Virginia, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009,
which collectively comprise WorkForee West. Virginia's basic financial staféments 45 lsted in the tabls of
cantents, These financlat stalerments ara the. responsibiity of WatkForce West Virginia's management.

Qur responsibility is to express-opinions on thess fingncial statements hased on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordanse with audifing standards generdfly accepted in the United States of
America and the stendards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmerit Autliting Standards,
issued by the Complroller General of the United Slates. These: standards réquire that we plan and
perform the audit to. obtain reasensble- assurance about whether the financial staiéments are. free of
rterial misstatement. An audit includes censideration of iiternal control. over finahcial reporting as &
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the cireumstances, but nut for the purpose of
expressing an oblnion on the effectiveness of WarkForca West Virginie's internal conteal over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we eXprass no sueh opinlon. An audit aleo includes examining, on 2 test basis,
evidence supporting the gwotmnts and disclosures in-the financial statements, assessing the socounting
principles used and significaint estimates made by maragement, as well.as evaluating the overall financial
statement prasantation. We befisve thatour audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 1, the financial siatements of WorkForce West Virginia ars intended to present the
financial posifion, snd the changes in financiat position and cash: flows, where applicable, of only that
portion of the govemmmental activities, the: business-type activities, and ea

Vitginiia Department of Commance s of the State of Weast Virginla that is aftributaifta to the frensacions
of WorkForce West Virginia. They do not purpert to, and do nat, present fairly, the financial posttion of the
‘Wast Virginla Depertment of Commerse or the State of West Viginta. as of June 30, 2009 and the
changes in their financial position ang their cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in
coriformity with accounting ptificiples generally accaepted i the United States of America.

i our opinion, the financisl stefements reférred. to- above present falrly, In all materal respects, the
respective findncial position of the goverymental activities, the business-type activities, and sach major
fund of WorkFerce West Virginia, as of dung 39, 2009, and the respéctive changes in financial position
and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in confarmity with acocounting principles
generafly accepted in the United States of Americs:

The. Virginia Center - 1411 vugmwmmmmaum WV-Z5301
© Phono {304):343-4125 ur 1-(800%- 7881044 . Puk (304)-343-3008
Towne-Square « 20F Third Street » PO Box 149 « Parkersburg, WV 26102
Phone{304)-465-5584 Pax (3641 455-0971
wyew.suttlecyias.zorm - Exnail: opagauttecpas.com
A Professional Limited Lisbility Company

aciivities, and -each major fund of the West
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The managemenfs discussion and analysis on pages 5§ through 13 and the budgetary comparison
information on pages 35 through 36 arg not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally sccepted in tha United States of
America. We have applied ceftain firrfted procedures, which consisted principally of inguiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation ef the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it

in accordance with Gevenment Auditing Standards, we have also issusd & report dated January 25,
2010 on our consideration of WaorkForce West Virginia’s intemal control over financiat reporting and our
tests of its compfiarice with cerlain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, ard grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our teésting of intemal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the resufts of that tesling, and not to pravide an cpinion on the
internal control aver financial reporting or on complianice. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing Stendards and should be considered in assessing
the results of our audit.

Our audit was conductied for the purpose. of forrming: opinions on the: financial statements that coltectively
comprise WorkForca West Virgiria's basic financial statements. Thie budget versus actual schedules on
pages 38 through 47 are presented for the purpose of additicnal analysis and have not been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we
exprass no opirion on théfn.

Charleston, West Virginia
January 25, 2010

A
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MANAGEMENT'S. DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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WORKFQRCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{in Thousands tUnless Otherwise Noted)

The management of WorkForce West Virginia (Division), a Division of the West Virginia Department of
Commerce, State of West Virginia, provides this Management's Biscussion and Analysis of the Division's
financial standing for the readers of the audited financial statements. As of June 30, 2009, WorkForce
West Virginia consisted of feur primary operating Divisions: the Ohe Stop Operations Division {OS); the
Employment Services Division (ES); the Unemployment Compensation Division (UC); and the Research
information and Analysis Divigion (RIA),

This narrative overview and arralysis of the financial activities for the Divisien Is for the fiscal ysar ended
on June 30, 2008. Please read it in-conjunction with the Division's financial statements, which follow this
section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Division Wide Highlighits:

The assets of the Division excesded the liabilities for the fiseal year ended June 30, 2008 by $194 miflion
as compared to §251 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008,

Fund Level Highlights:

Al the clase of the fiscal year, the governmental activitivs of the Division reparted a net fund balance
deficit of $1.6 million as compared ta $3.0 miliion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. The decrease
of this deficit is mainly due o resolving the past audit findings.dnd ncreased furding fram the State of
West Virginia, '

The business-type activities reported net assets of $196 millon for the: Unemployment Compensation
Trust Fund at Juna 30, 2009 as compared to $254 million at June 30, 2008. The decreasa In net assels is
mainly due ta increased Unemployment Compensation. benefits for fiscat yaar June 30, 2009.

More detailed information regarding these funds and their activities is contained in Footnote 1 to the
sudited financial statements; which follow. .

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of four parts - management's discussion and analysis {this section), the basic
financial stalements, required siupplementary informatim, and ciher financial informstion. The basic
financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the Division.

+ The first two statemerits are govemment-wids financial staterhents that provide both fong4erm. and
short-term information about the Divislhiv's overall financiai status.

+ The remsining statemients are fund financial statements that fosus o individual parts of the Division's
government, reposting the Division's operationg in more detajl than the govemmentwide statements.

» The govemnment fund statements tell how gensral governinent seniices like education were
financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending, For the Division, this
consists primarily of federally funded wotkiorce development progrars,

b4

Proprdetary fund statements offer short and long<tam financial infornation aboaut the activities the
government operates like businesses. For the Division, this consists of the Unemployment
Compensation Trust Prograrm.
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WORKFORGE WEST VIRGINIA 7

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(In Thausands.Unless Otherwise Noted)

¥ Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the financial relationships - like the
retirement plan for the Division's employees - in which the State acts solely as a trustee ot agent
for the benefit of others, to-whom the resources in questien belong. The Division has no fiduciary
funds.

« The financial statements also include nofes that explain some of the information in the financial
statements. and provide more detalied data. The statements are followed by a section of required
supplementary information that further explains and supports e mformation in the financtal
statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS

The govermment-wide statements. repart information about the Division as a whole using accounting
methods simitar to thasa used by private-secior companies. The staternent.of net assetls Includes alf of
the reporting entity's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and sxpeanses are accounted
for in the statement of activities regardisss of when cash is received.or paid.

The two government-wide statements report thie Division's met asspls-afid-how they have changed. Net
assets - the difference’ between the Diviskin's assets and hubilifies. - ars one way o measure the
Division’s financial heaith er position,

*  Over time, increarses or decreases in the Divislon's net assets are an indicator of whether-its financial
heatth i3 improving or deteriorating, respegtively. o _

*+ To assess the overall health of the Division, e needs to consider additional non-financial facters
such as changes in the Divislon's. revenue sources and the conidifian of the Division's assets.

The government-wide financial statements of the State are divided ifto thres categaries:
*» Govemmientsf aclivifies - These are the activilies. that dre’ necessary for e govemment fo function

and meet its intended purpose. They are generally funded through a tax. For the Division, this
consists primarfly of federaily funded workfores development pregrams.

* Business-type aclivities - The Division charges fees to customers: to- help it cover the costs of eartain
services it provides. For the Division, this cansists: of the Unemployment Compensation Trust
Program,

« Component Units - The State includes other entities in its report Suoh as Wastvirgrma Housing

Development Fund, Parkways, Eceroniic Development and Towtism Authont?, and. Wgst Virginia,
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 8
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{in Thausands Unless Otherwise Noted)

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The fund financial statements provide miore detailed information about the Division's most significant
funds - not the Division as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the governmental agencies. use to
keep track of speeific sources of funding and spending for particilar purposes.

-« Seme funds-are requ{réd by State law and by bond covenants.

« The State Legislature estabiishes effier flinds to control and manage money for pagticuiar purposes or
ta show that it is properly using certain taxes and grants.

The Division has two kinds of funds:

» Governmental funds - Most of the Division's basic services are included in the governmental general
fund, which focuses on (1) how casti and other financial assefs that can rezdily be converted to cash
flow in and out and (2) the bafances left at'year-end fhat are available for spending. Consequently,
the govermmental find statensents provide a detailed shorisfennt view that helgs you determine
whether there are mare or fewer finanhcial resturces that can be spent i the rear future to finance the
Division’s programs. Because this information does not encompass the additiorial long-térm focus of
the govermnment-wide statements, we provide atdditional information at the bottom of the governtitentai
fund statements, or on the subsequent page, that explains the relationship (or differences). between
them. For the Divigion, this fund c¢onsists primarily of fedérally funded workforce development
programs,

» Proprietary funds - Sarvicas for which fhe Divislon charges-customers: a Téw are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Pioprietary funds, fike: fie govemment-wide statements, provide beth fong- and
shari-term financial inforfation. For the Division, this censists of the Unemipleyment Compensation
Trust Fund.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DRASION AS A WHOLE
Net Assets

The Division's combined net asssis (govemmental and business-type) iotaled $194 milion at the end of
2009, compared to $251 million at:the end of tve grevious year. (See table tisiow).

Staterments of Nat Assats
_ {Expressed-in Thousands)
Sovermtniantal
- 2059 208 .
Current and other assets F 196 § HE27 § 285120 8§ 247042 S 28Y.7T16 § 240,680 (13.%5%
Capitei assets 202 . 284 - = : __25% (1301
Totat assats 5898 281 ZeRd0  gArae zﬁ% 20,123 (13:18%)
Long-term dabt cutstanding 411 414 . . 41t 41 {0.73%)
Other liabilties 4,484 3325 3,788 52,085 3B 56420  (52.79%)
Total HabilRies 4895 - 3,739 31,788 52,095 36683 85838 (52.21%)
Net Assets (Deficit).
Invested in capital assets, net of dabt pazrd 254 - - 232 %4 (13.01%)
Restrictod 2,856 581 254332 185847  2BEIB2 196428  (23.92%)
Unrestricted (deficit) &%} =393 - - .1 3 BE5I%
Total net aasats (deficit) S5 Goon s (LB S 25830 3 195847 § 251325 § 194289 (2.69%)

The total net asseta deficit-of the Division's gevemmental activities decreased 48% to ($1.6) million. This
is primarily due {o ullizing Reed Act camyover, and the reduction of compensated sbsences with the
implementation of GASS Siatement No. 45.




WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION:AND ANALYSIS

{In Thousands Unless Othemwise. Noted)

The total net assets’ of the Division's Business-type activities decreased 23% to $196 million. This is
primarily due to the increased cost of unemployment payments.

Changes in net agsets

The Division's total revenues increased by 42% to $308 million. (See table below.) 15% of the Division's
revenues come from federal grant programs aimed at workforce analysia and development. Other
revenue comes from fees charged for services to employers. by the Lnemployment Compensation

programs and investment eamings.

The total cost of all pregrams and services was $405 million. The Division’s expenses can be categorized
into two categories: general governmental and direct benefits, General govemmarit éxpenses include all
costs associated with operation of the Dbvision and its programs, which includes administration and
federal grant expenses incurred for empleyment training, statistics and support, Direct benefils consist of
unemployment insurance benefits and comprised 88% of the fotal expenses.of the Division for the fiscal

yesr ended June 30, 2009,

Revenues
Program revenues:
Chargas for services
Fedaral grants
Gerreral revenues:
Investment earnings
Total revenues

Expenses
Prograra gipenses:
General govémment
Unemployment Compensafion Trust
Total expansses

Increase (decreass) in not assets before
transfers

Transters and ofher reveriues
increasd (decreasay in rigt assets
Beginning netl assets (deficit)

Cumulative effect of adoptian of
accounting principles

Ending net assets (deficif)

Change in Net Assets Deficit)
(Expressed in Thouzands)
: % of

, Ghange
Soverhmental. Business-type Total Prirnary
Activitiey Activities Pdmiary Govemmant  Govamment
B 008 T e 200 200
- 8 - $147742 5250000 § 147,742 $250,000  69.21%
88,218 47,443 - - 56,319 47,483  (15.76%)
- - 11884 10248 11984 10246 (14.50%)
8319 47443 159776 260248 2168045  307.608  4242%
88484 48010 - ~ 58484 48010 17.88%
- . 175,107 856,715 175,107 386,715 (103.71%)
o648 48010 175107 386,715 2334571 404,725 (73.28%)
(2.149) {567 (n38d) (9B4B8)  (17.526) (97.038) (45367%)
4171 2818 - {11800 37884 2981 20000 1,241.83%
2026 149 (18871) (584BE)  (14.545) (57.036) (202.13%)
e 104) (3007 270003 254332 261799 251,325 {4.00%)
4,071 - - - 4071 - {100.00%)

$ B007) & (1.558) $254337 $196847 §$251326 $154280  (22.69%)
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 10

MANAGEMENT'S DISCLISSION AND ANALYSIS
{in Thousands Unless. Otherwise Noted)

_Business-type Activitles

For the Unemployment Compensation Trust Program, the Regular Unemiployment Benefils expenditures
increased $182 million as compared with &ist year. As for revenue, the Regular Unemployment revenue
categories increased by $102 miltion.

FINANGIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DIVISION'S FUNDS
Governmental Funds

The focus of the Division's governmeéntal funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows,
and Batances of expendable resources. Such Information Is useful in assessing the Divisien's financing
requirements.

The general fund is the-chief operating ftnd of the Division's federal program activities. At the end of the
current figcal year, the Divislon's governmental fund reported an ending fund palsinee deficit of ($1.4)
rillion, a reduced deficlt in fund halkence of $1.5 million from prier year.

Praprietary Funds

The Unemployment Compensation {UC) Programs. has & totat of 79 pﬂv&mnance measursments. West
Virginia met the eightesn Federa! standards. for measurement year ending March, 2009 and has met all
established Federal standards over the past nine years. with the exception of gne in fiscal year 2005.
These fedormance measuremants cover Bmeliness, quamy and ageurecy of each state’s Benefit and
Tax operations.

West Virginia's operational proper payment rate for ynempioyment behefits vas 95. 7% during Calendar
Year 2007 which is substantially aheve the National Average Rate of 80.8%. Please note, the Natioral
Office has not published the proper payment rates for 2008.

The original general fund budgst of the: Division weas fiot amende duifing the year ending June 30, 2009.
The most significant budget versus actus! vaiiances ncludes:

» Expendilure schedules are budgeted-atan Mtaasad amount for a number of reasons including:

+« Some of the grants rmewadhy the Division are adjusted based upen workioads, As the
econamy warsens, werkleads. increase and additional funds are recsived; therefors,
additional amounts-are budgeted ivrase additional grant funds are received.

» Additiona! funds are budgeted in case grants are received inthe event of natural disasters.

« The Division operates the Trade Readlustment Assistance Program (TRA)} which provides
retraining services to woikers who find thamseives unermpioyed due to competition from
foreign {rade. in addition to the annual grant received frwm the United States Department of
Labor to fund this progeam, the Division may recelve. additional grarnits to serve special groups
Isid off by farge empltiyers. These National Emergenty grants hiave:gmaunted to as much as
$23 milion in past years. Thie Division budgets additional funds each year In case these
majer layoffs oscur-and National Emergency grants are reéeived.

* As disclosed above, some additional amounts, such as personal services, are budgeted in
case grart funds are received for natural disasters and/or the econemy worsens which
resudts In an increase in the Division's worklosd.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 1

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{in Thoysangs Unless Otherwise Noted)

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets
At the end of 2009, the Division had invested $254 i tapital assets that consist entirely of office furniture
and equipment. {See table below). This. arnount represents a net decrease of $38 or {13.01%:; from fast
year.

Capital Assets (Equipment) af Yearend

(Expressed in Thousands)
(Net of Depreciation)
Total
B Percentage
Governmental Activities Change
2008 2008 2008-2008
Govemmental Activities & 292 § - P54 (13.01%)

The 13.01% deciine in total capital assets from 2008 to 2009 is dus to the normal disposal of equipment.

which is antiquated or no longer of use to the Bivision and .due fo depreciation expense. More detailed
information is presented in Note 1o the finsncial statemants. ‘

Long<term Debt _

At year end, the Division had $414 in the long-term portion of compensated absences, an increase of
0.72% as shown in the table below. More delsiled information 1s presented in Notes 1 and 4 to the
financial statements.

Quistanding Lomg-Tarm Debt at Yearend

{Expressed in Thousands)
: ‘ Perge
Govemmental Acfiviies __ Change
2008° 2009: 20082009

Compensated absences 3 408 sl em%
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 WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 12 23
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{In Thousands Unless Otherwisa Noted)
ECONOMIC.FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES

These indicators wera taken intox account when adopting the Division's budget for 2009,

Employment by Major industry  HARsh Car 20d Oinar Seevces
S Tra, primary retalt
26,700 _ 28,500 .
HMWMG.WN
121,800 avemmens. Faters Chs
" Govemment - State and Loc

23,500 | WTeansportetisn and Utsies
114,500 '

wFiooce

The following chart shown includes prajected information for fiscal year 2069,

Chalian Unemployment Ritex (Agee 16 end Gver).

12%
11%%
10%
9%
8%
TR

5%
4%
I
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0%
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 13
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(In Thousands Uniess Otherwise Noted)

enats Bill 248

Fund. Provisions included in the bill to do fhat included incredsing the tavable wage base on employes
wages from $8,000 (dollars) per year to $12,000 {deflars). per year sffective with passage of the hill. The
taxable wage base will remain at $12,000 (dollars) uniil the HC Trust Fund has year end balance in
excess of $220 million. When that threshold is reached, the faxable wage base will revert to $9.000
(dollars} and be indexed annually thereafter wing an the increase or detrease of average annual
wages ih West Virginia. The rate of benefits, previgusty adjusted anviually, wouid also bé frozen while the
taxable wage base remains at $12,000. (dollars), The bill also-provided for the transfer of $40 million from
the old Woerkers Compensation Fund into the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,

The bill also provided for inclusion of the application of an altemate based period on UC claimants who
did not qualify for benefits under the regular. base periad. This change in statule was made to qualify
West Virginia for one third of a possible Reed Act distribution from USDOL Bubsequent to year end, in
September 2009, the UC Trust Fund recefved the Read Act distribution in the amount of approximately
311 mitfion,

The bill aise made some minor clarifications {o.Janguage concarning -employees who leave their jobs due
to medical reasons, work stoppages, ete. The bill-diso calted for the graabion of 2 viclkators fist to be made
available. to the public via internet. Employers on the Hist would include thoss who had an oulstanding
liability due the UC Trust Fund. '

House Bill 391

Subsequent o year end, this bill was ihtroduged to the Legisiature in 2 special session and. approved by
the Legisiature on August 12, 2008, The bill was signed into faw by-the governar on August 19, 2009. The
purpose of the bill was to make provision for a trigger for payment of extended benefits based on the
Total Unemployment Rate (TUR). Existing law previded only for & trigger for extended benefits based
only on the Insured Unemployment Rate (fLIR). The reason for the change in statute was {o qualify West

Virginia for 100% federal funding of extended benefits.by meeting the requirements.set forth in the ARRA.

The basic provisions of the change was that WV claimants who exhayst-their regular bensfits ang
emergency unemployment compensation bensfits: coutd qualify for an additional 13 weeks of extended
benefits if WV had 2 13 wesk averaga-of TUR of 6.6% or an additionad 30 weaks of extended benefits #
WV had a 13 week average of TUR of 8.0% or more.

CONTAGTING THE DIVISION'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial repert is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, cusiomers, and investors and creditors
with a general overview of the Division’s firances and to demonstrate the Diviston's. sceountability for the
money it receives. if you have any questions about this report-or need additional financial information,
contact WorkForce West Vimginia, 112 Catifomta Avenue; Charleston, WA 25305.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 15
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
JUNE 34, 2008
{tn Thousands)
Prithary Government
Goverhmental  Rusiness - type
Activilies Activities
Unemployment
Compensafion
Generdl Fund Trust Total
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1611 § 193974 § 194,785
Receaivables, net:
Unemployment compensation premiums - 40,871 49,971
Qther 192 - 192
Due from other govermments - 4,199 4,190
Due from other funds - primary government €3 598 (553
inventorigs 4 - 58
_ Total cuirent Assets 19827 247,942 249,850
Noncurrent assets: . '
Capital gssefs, net 254 - 264
Total noncurrent assats 254 - 254
Total assets 2,181 247,842 260,123
Liabilifles
Current kabiliies.
Accounts payable ‘ 275 - 215
WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust (RHBT) payable (OPEB) 766 - 785
Accrised expenses and other Habilities BY7 1,179 1,856
Due to cther govemnments 6eg 4,388 5,052
Unemployment Conpensation beneiits payable - 48,630 46,530
Compensaitad abisdhces dua within omé year _ 211 — 941
Total cumrent fiabilities 3,595 _52.:008 55,420
Noncument fighilities:
Compensated absenpes duein mors than dve yesr 414 # 414
Total nancurvest lfabilities 414 - 414
Total fiailities , 3,739 52005 55,834
Net aseats (deficit)
Net assets (deficit):
liwested i capital assets, net of felsted debt 254 - 254
Restricted for:
Encumbrances §37 - 537
Reed Act 44 - 44
Unemployment Compansatien benefit payments - 195,647 198,847
Unrestricted net assats {deficit) (2.393) - {2,393}
Total net assets (deficit) $ (1.558) $ 195847 3 194280

The-Accompanying Notes Are An' Integral
Part Of These Financial Shatements
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 16
STATEMENT OF ACTNITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
(tn Thousands)
Net (Expenzes) Revenues
Pregram Revenves angd Changes in Net Assats
Charges for Grantsand  Governmental Business-Type
Functions/Programs Expanses Services:  Contributions Adtivities Activities Totals
Primary government:
Govemmental activities: .
General govermnment $ A3 5 - 8 47443 % 470y - 8 (470)
Unallocated depreciation 87 - - (87) - {87)
Total governmental activites 48,018 - 47,443 {367) - {567)
Business-ype activities:

Unemployment Cémpensation Trust 365 250,000 - - {106,715} {106,715}
Total business-type acihities G 250000 5 - (0B715)  (106.718)
Total primary govemment S e J04TRE S 250.00C § 47843 567 {106,715} {107,282}

General Revenues:
Investmant sarmings - 10,246 16,246
Fund befance transfers {37984} 37,584 -
Tranafens in from the Siate of Wast Virginly 40,000 - 40,000
Change Iy ret-assets (defici) A 1,440 {58.485) {57,036)
et assets (defict] - beginning T {3,009 254,332 251,325
Hiet assets (defict) - ending $§ (1558) $ 195847 S 194780

The Accompanying Nofes Are An intagral
Part Of These Fnanciat Statements

-



WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUND
JUNE-30, 2008
{In Thousands)

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other funds - primary government
Accounts Receivable - other
Inventorigs
Total assatls

Liabilities and Fund Balance (Deficiency):
Liabilities: '
Accounts payable
RHBT Payabie (OPEB)
Dueto ofhver goverriments
Accrued expenditures and other li'abilitiés
Total ligbilifies

Fund balance (Deficiency):
Reserved for Encumbrances
Resarved for Reed Act
Unreserved deficiency
Total fund balance (deficiency)
Total fiabilities and fund batance (deﬁmency)

Totat fund balarice (geficiency)

Amounis reporied for governeantal aetmhes in the Statérrent of

Net Assets are different begause:
Gapital assets used in governmental activiles: aaemt

financial resources-ard tlmebre are ot répdted in the

funds.

Long term Fabifities {compensated abmﬁues).alé not dué aid

payablé in the cumrent period and therefore are not
reported in the furds.

Net assets (deficit) of governmental activities

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of Theae Financial Statements

17

Gevernmentaf

Activities

General Fund

3

1,611
68.
192
56

1,927

#

275
796
666
1,688

3,326

537
44,
{1,979}

{1,398}

1,927

+h

{1.398)

254

(414)

{1.568)
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 18 31
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGE (DEFICIENCY)

GOVERNMENTAL FUND
YEAR ENDED. JUNE 30, 2009
{In Thousands})
Governmental
Agtivities
General Fund
Revenues:
Grants $ 47 443
47 443
Expenditures:

Employment fraining, statistics, and support 47,969
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (528}
Other financing sources and uses, including transfers

Transfer out to the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund {37,884}

Transfer in from the State of West Virginia 40,000
Net change in fund balance 1,490
Fund balance (deficiency) - begihning (2,888)
Fund baiance {deficiency) - ending 3 {1,388)
Net change in fund balance (deficiency) - total governmenta] funds $ 1,480
Ametints reporied for governmental dctivities in the statement of activities are

different because:

Governmental funds report capital outfays as expenditures while govemmental

activities raport depreciation expense to aflocata those expandiures over the

life of the assets. This:is the-amount by which depreciation exceeded capitsl’

outlays in the current period. (38)

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use

of current finanicial resources and thersfore are not reported as axpendiiurbs in

govemmental funds. This is the-amaunt by which expendifitres. sxcseded

expense for long term compensated absences. (3)
Changein Net Assels of Goverrmental Activities 3 1,449

The:Accompanying Netes Are An Integral
Part Of These Flnanciat Statemants




WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
BALANCE SHEET
PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2008
{in Thousands)

Assets:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net _
Unemployment Compensation premims.
Due from other govemmentis
Due from other funds - primary government
Tata] current assets
Total assefs

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Current fiabifites:
Accrued expenses and offier fiabililles
Due to other governmients
Unemployment Compensation banefits payable
Total cusrent fiabilities
Total liabilies

Fund Balance:
Restricted for. ‘
Unemployment Compensatian benehit payments
Total Fund Balance
Total liahiliies and furd balance

The Accompanyirig Netes. Are An integral
Part Of These Financial Siatements

18

Business-type
Activities -

Enterprse Fund

Unempioyment
Compensation
Trust

193,174

49,9711
4,199
598

247,942

247 542

1,179
4 386
48,530

52,085

52,085

195,847

195 847

247 942
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- WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 20 33
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2008
(in Thousands})
Business-type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund
Linemplayment
Compensation
Trust
Operating revenues;
Unemployrient Compensation premiums g 260,000
Total eperating revenues 250,000
Operating expenses:
Unempioyment insurance benefits 356,715
Total operating expenses 356,715
Operating income {loss) . _(108,715)
Nonoperating revenues:
tnvestment eamings ‘ 10248
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) ' 10,246
Incomne (ioss) before transfers {96,469)
Transfer in from general fund 37,984
increase (decrease) in net assels S (58,485)
Total net assets - beginning 254,332
Totai nat assels - ending . $ 195,847

The Accompanying Notes. Am An Integrai
Part Of These Financial Staternents




WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 343, 2009
{in Thousands)

Cash flows from gperating activities:
Received from employers
Received fram federal and local agencies
Payments {o claimanis and providers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows fram non-capital financing activities:
Transfers from other funds
Net cash provided (used) by non-capital ﬁnancmg activitigs
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investrent eamings
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Netincrease {tdecrease) in-Cash and cash equivatents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning

Cash and cash equivalents - ending

Recongiliation of operating income (loss) to net cash pravided {used) by.operating

activibes:

Operating income (Joss)

Net change in assets anpd liabilities:
Unemployiment compensation premiums receivabie
Due from oftier govemenents '
Due fram other funds — primary government
Accrued expensss and other lizbilities
Due fo other govemnments
Unempioyment Compensation benefits payable

Net cash provided (used) by cperafing activities

The Accompanying Notas Are-An Intagrei
Part Of These Financial Statements
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Business-type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust

$ 161,203
77,761
{335,850)

{106,888)

37,984

37,984

10,248
10,246

{58,656)

3 198,174

$ (108,718)

{17,553)
(2,600)
(325)
48
(2.628)
22 787
$ . (106,888)
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 22

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
{In Theusands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

Financial Reporting Entity

WorkForce West Virginia (Division) is a Division of the West Virginia Department of
Commerce and as of Jue 30; 2009, consisted of four primary eperating Divisions: the One
8top Operations Divigion (OS); the Employment Services Division-{(ES): the Unemployment
Compensation Division (UC); ang the Research, Informatian and Analysis Division (RIA).

The financial statements of the Division are intended to present the financial position, and
the results of operations of only that portion of the West Virginia Department of Commerce
and of the State of West Virginia that is attributable to the transactions. of WorkForce West
Virginia. They do net purport to, and do- not, present faidy the financial position of the West
Virginia Department of Commerce or the State of West Virginia as of June. 30, 2009.and the
resuits of their operations for the year then ended. in conformity with accaunting principles
generally accepted irr the United States-of America. The Division i reported as part of the
prirnary governmentin the State of Wiest Virginia Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The General Fund of the Division includes funds recaived from the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) for Emiployment Services, Unemployment Compensation and
Labor Statistics. These funds sllow for operating local offices thTougheut the State of West
Virginia to serve those seeking and providing employment, Mobst local offices were
histarically identified as "Job Sarvice,” and conduet employmint outreach, intsrviewing,
testing, oounseling and referal to placement, tralhing. and: ofher servites desighed fo ready
individuats: for employrmaent.

The UC provides temporary incore es partial compensation to unemployed workers. The
Division has direct responsibifity for operation of this.program. This program is administered
under the oversight of USDOL, whict establishes guidelines and funds adininistrative costs
from monies collected under provisions of the Faderat Uniemploymient Tax Act Both £8 and
UG are faderal mandated partners in the.one stap délivery systam,

This bit was passed by the Legistature oreAprit 11, 2009 and:signed inta faw by the gavermor
on May 11, 2008. The purpose of the. bill was to: bolster the solvency. of the Unemployment
Campansation Trust Fund. Provisions ineltided in the bill to do that fncluded increasing the:
taxable wage base on employee wages from $8,000 (doliars) per year to $12,000 (doliars)
per year effective with passage of the bill. The taxable wage base will remain at $12,000
{dotlars) untll #ia UC Trust Fund has a year end balanice i excbss of $220 million. When
that threstiold is reached, tie taxdble wige base will revert td $9.000 (dollars) and be
indexed annually Hereafter depending on the iAcredse of decrease of average annual
wages in West Virginia, The rate of benefits, previously adjusted annually, would aiso be
frozen white the taxable wage base remalins at $12,000 {doltars). The bl also provided for

the transfer of $40 million from the old Workers Compensation Fuhd into the Unemployment

Compensation Trust Fund,

The bill also provided for Inclusion of the application of an altemate based peried on UC
claimants who did net qualify for benefits under the regular base period. This change in
statute' was made to qualify West Virginia for ene third of a pessible Reed Act distribution
from USDOL. Subséquent fo year end, in September 2008, the UC Tiust Fund receiverd the

Reed Act distribytion in the amaut of approxiraately $11 milion.
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WORKFQRCE WEST VIRGINIA 23
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
{in Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies {Contiued)

&)

The bill also made some minor clarifications to language concerning. employees wha leave
their jobs due to medical reasons, work steppages, etc. The bili also called for the creation of
a violators fist to be made available to the public via intermet. Employers or the list would
include those who had an outstanding. liability due the UC Trust Fund.

House Bill 301

Subsequent {0 yaar end, this.bill was intreduced tb the Legislature in a spacial session and
approved by the Legisiaturé on August 12, 2000. The bill was signed into law by the
govemor on August 19, 2008. The purpose of the bill was to-make pravision for a trigger for
payment of extended benefils based on.the Total tinemployment Rate (TUR). Existing law
provided only for & trigger for extended benefits based -only on the Insured Unemployment
Rate (IUR). The reason for the change in- statule was to qualify. West Virginia for 100%
federal funding of extendad benefits by mesting the: requirements set fortivin the ARRA. The
basie provisions of the change was that YWV cisimants who exhaust their regular benefits
and emergency uremployment comperisation benefils could qualify for an additional 13
weeks of extended benefits if WV had a8 13 week average of TUR of 6.5% or an additional
20 weeks of extended benefits T WV had a 13 week average of TUR of 8.0% or more.

Basis. of Presentation

The acoampanymg finaricial stafements of the. Uivision Hiave beepn prepared in conformity
with accountihg principles generally accepted in the. Unifed ‘States of Ametica as presoribed
by the Goverrimental Acgounting Standards Board (3ASE].

USE OF ESTIMATES - The preparation of ﬁnanda! staternents in cenformity with accounting
principies generally aceepted in the United States 6f Arnerica requires management to make
certain estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported i the financial
statements -acd accompainying notes. Actusl results wul;i diffar from management's
estimates. .

GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND. FIIND FENANC!AL STAWMEN?FS The government-wide
financial statements {the Stafement of net assels and the sliferment of activities) report
information of all of the non-fRduciary activities of the primary gaverament.and its component
units, if any. For tha most part, the effect of inter-fund activity has béen removed from these
government-wide statemerits, Governmental activities, which nermally are supported by
taxes and intergovemmentat revenues, are reporiad separately from biisiness-type activities,
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for suppert. Likewise, the primary
government is reported separdtely from the legally separate ¢omponent units for which the
primary gevemment is financially accountable. The Division has no component units or
fiduclary aciivities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
{tn Thousands, Uniess Otherwise Noted)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policiés (Contimued)

The statement of activities. demonstrates. the degree to which the direct expensas of a given
function, segmant or component unit are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are
those that are clearly identifisble with a specific furction, segment, or component unit.
Program revenues include charges to customers who purchase, use or directly benefit from
goods or services provided by a given function, segment, or component unit. Program
revenues also include grants and contributions that are restricted to mesting the operational
or capital requirements of a particular funiction, segment, or corapanent unit. Taxes and ather
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as genersi
fevenues. Resources that are dedicatad intemally are reparted s general revenues rather
than as program révenues.

Net assels are restricted when constraints placed en them are sithier externally imposed or

are imposed by constitutienal provisions or enabling legislation. Internally imposed
designations of resources are Not presented as restricted fiet assets.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are avallable for use, generally it is the
Division’s policy to use restricted resources first, than urirestrictad resources, as they are
needed. Separate financial statements. are provided for goversmental funds, propdstary
funds, fiduciary funds and similar component unitd, shd majer component ynits, if applicable.
However, the fidueiary funds are et included iy the gevemment-wide statements. Major
individual governmental funds and major individudl entstprise funds, i applicable, are
reported as separate columns in the fund firlancial statarments.

MEABUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PRESENTATION

GOVERNMENT-WIBE FINANDIAL STATEMENTS - The gavermnment-wide financial
statements am reported. using fhe economiié resauroes: Measuremeant focus.and the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues.are mcorded when edeied-and expenses ara recorded wheh
@ liabiity is ingumed, regardiess of the Binihg of related cash flows, Geants and simitar ems
are recogrized as revenu as soon es all eligibiiity requirererits imposed by the provider
have been met.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - The govemmental fund financial stafements. are
reported using the current financial resdurces measursment focus and the meodified accrual
hasis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 23 scon as they are both measurable and
available. Revenuss are considered to be gvailable when they are collectible within the
current period of Scon encugh thereafier to pay liabilifes of the current period. For this
purpose; ths Division considers revérsies to be avaftable:if they are collected within 80 days
of the end of the current fiscat yesr. Significant revenues subject to-acerual include business
unemplayment taxes, federat grants; fedéral eimbursements, and ofher reimbursements for
use of materials and services.

Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate iegal compliance end to aid financial
management by segregating transactions related fo cersln government functions or
activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a selfbatancing. set of accounts. The
following summarizes the majer govemmental funds that are presented in the aecompanying
financial statervients:

« General Fund - The General Fund is the general aparafing fund of the Division. It is used
to account for alf financial resources -obizined and spent for those sarvices normally
provided by the Division that ams not atcounted for in other funds, including the
adminisirative services related fo the tinemployment Compensation System (see beiow),
and the operation of various-federal programs funded by USDBOL.,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
{In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

Summary of Significant Aceounting Policies {Continued)

{c)

» Enterprise Funds - Enferprise funds are uséed to account for the operations of state
agencies providing goods or services fo the general putilic on a user-charge basis, and
for any activity whose prinipal revenue sources meet any of the: foilowing criteria: debt
backed solely by fees and charges; laga! requirement to recover cost: and policy decision
to recover cost Based upon these criteria state unemployment compensation funds
should be reported in enterprise funds.

The Division reports the followifg enterprise fund: The UC Trust fund is used to account for
the operations of e UC Divisioh, which is responsitie: for providing temparary income as
partial compensation to unempioyed woriers,

The accountig and finandial réperting: treatment applied v a fund is determiried by its
measurement focus. Govemmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial
resources measurement focus.and the modified acerual basls of accounting. Révenues are
recognized whon they become both measurable and availaiie. *Avaifable® means expected
to be collectible within the current pericd or -soon encugh thereafter to' he used to pay
liabilites of the current period. Significant raveniues suscegtitie {0 gocrual indude busihess
unempioyment taxes, federal grants, federal reimbursements, srd other relmburserents for
use of matedals and servides. Revepues from fedardl grants are récoghized wheh the
related expendifures: trave been Ingtisfed. Expenditures under thie modified dcorug! basis of
accounting are récogriized when the related fund lisbility ks ingurred. :

Private-secior standards of accounting and fingnclal reporting issued prior to December 4,
1989, generally are followed in both the govermnment-widd ahd propristary fund financial
statements to the exient that those standards do viot confiigt witlt oF contmdict guidance of
the Goverinental Acceunting Standsrds Board, Govemments. also have the oplion of
following subsequent private-secfor guitance for ek Susiness-type-ativiies and entorprise
funds, subjest to thia same fimitatien. The.govemment has electid not 1o follow subsequent
private-sector quidancs. '

In accardance with OMB Clrcular A-87, all allowabie indirect costy retated to USDOL for the
Division' are aliocated to federal grants th compRance with the applicable federal cost
principies. The basis for this sliocafien s the percentige: of sgiaty doflare paid by sach
federal grant in comparison to the total salary deilats: pak} by ail of $ie Division's federal
grants. :

Budgetary Data

All financial operatians of the Division, .extept for benafits end direct chaims costs of the LC
Division are subject to a non-appropriated budget review and apraval process in which the
Division submits a financial plan for approval in a manner autheorized by statute. Pursuant to
West Virginia Code §5A-2-12, the Division subrnits-a detalled budgetary sehedule of general
administrative expenses to the Secretary of the Department of Administration prior to the
beginning of each fiscal year. Thie budgetary: schadyle is prepared on the cash basis. The
cash basis is modified at yearend t allow for payment of invoices up t5.31 days after year-
end for goods o services recsived prior fo year-end. Appropriated budgeted expenditures,
which lapse 31 days afler the end of the fiscal year, are incorporated: into the Division’s.
overall financial plan, which includes reveénue esintates develdped Gy the. Division and the
State’s exscutive branch. Expenditures are budgated using natural calegories of activity
including specific categaries as well as fgr special téms. Any fevisions that alter budgeted
expenditures for the expenditure categeries-for each Division as a whalg must be approved
by the State Legistature. The Schedule of Revenuss, Expenditires, and Changes in Fund
Balance - Budge! and Actual (Budgetary Basis) - General Fund glong with the reconciliation
of budgetary information to GAAP is included v the-Required Supplementary Information.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 320, 2009
(in Thousands, Unless Dtherwise Noted)

Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles (Continued)

(d)

(e}

4]

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivatents include short-term invéstments with original maturitiss of 90 days
or less. Cash and cash equivalents principally consist of amounts on deposit with autside
financial institutions or amounts on depesit in the State Treasurer's Offica (STO) or State
Auditor's Office. Balances are recorded at fair value or amortized cost which approximates
fair value. Fair value and investment income are allocated to participants I the pools based
upon the funds that have been invested. The ameunts on dépostt sre avallable for
immediate withdrawal and, accerdingly, are presented as cash and cash equivalents in the
accompanying financlal statements.

Permmissible investments for all agencies include those guarantaed by the United States of
America, its agencies and instrumentslities (U.S. Govemment obligations); carporate debt
obligations, including commercial paper. which meet cartgin ratings; certain money market
funds; repurchase agreements; reverse repurchase agresments: asset-backed securiies;
certificates of deposit; state and local government securities {SLES); and other invéstmerits,
Other investments consist primarily of invesiments in acoordance with the Linked Deposit
Program, a pregram using financial institutions in West Virginla 1o obtain certificates of
deposit, loans approved by the legisisfure and any ofher piogram invéstments authotized by
the legiskature. : :

In addition, the Divisien's UC Trust Fund maintains a deposit account in the Federal
Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund of thie United States Treasuty, and utilizes.commercial
banks for depositing amaounts disbursed for unemploymerit benefit payitents. All such funds
are generally available to the Division with ovemight nofice, and -are considered cash
equivalents, - .

inventory

Inventary consists of supplies used in the nofmal couise of business and Is valued at the
lower of cost or market using the first in first out method.

Revenus and Receivables

The Division has one primary source of revenue for each fund type. The general fund's
activities are supported by federal grants: primarily on a relmburserment basis. Expendituras
in-axcess of recsipts are recorded-as "due fram other governiments”.

Revenue in the UC Trust Furid represents employer contributions for unemployment
insurance. The Divisian recognizes as revenue and taxes reselvable amounts dug for
perieds ending on or before the balance sheet date, together with am aliowance. for
estimated uncollectibie employer contributions. When coliected, these funds are hield in trust
untif expended to pay unemployment benefits. The amounts on the financiat statement are
reported net of an aifowands for doubtfisl accounts-of $1.Z mitlion.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
{In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Nated)

(1) Summary of Significamt Accounting Policies (Continued)
{g) Capital Assets

Capital assets, which consist primarily of office furniture -and eguipment of the Division, are.
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type aciivities columns in the staternent
of net assets of the govemment-wids findndial statements. In accordance with the
capitelization policy adopied by the Division for financial reporting, assets costing in excess
of five thousand dollars are capftslized. Such assels are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historieal cost if purchiased or construeted. Danated capital-assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The:costs of normal maintenance and
repairs that do not add value o the asset-or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.
Depreciafion is computed for thesa assets using the straight-line. method over the estimaited
economic useful lives ranging from 3-20 years. Total depreciation expense. relating to the
Division approximiated 586 for the. fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. Accumulated
depreciation relaing to- the capital assets approximated $546 at June 30, 2099. Capital
assets utilized in e governmental funids are recorded as.expenditures in the govemmental
fund financial statemants. Depreciation expense Is recorded in the government-wide
financial statements.

Capttal asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2009, was as follows:

Balance: Ea;ranca.
Juy 1, 2008 Ingroases Decreases  Jupe 38,2009

Capital assats:

Govemmental acfivities: -
Oifice furniture and equipment $ 838 § 58 § {2a7) % 800
Accumuiated depresiation {887 {96) 247 _(548)
Govemmentat activilies capital assets, met 3. 282 £ 38 § - & 254

(h)  Other Operating Revenue

Proprietary funds distinguish. operating revenues and expénses froim fion-operating items.
Balances classified as operating revenues. and expenses dfe those which comprise the
Division's ongoing operations. Principal opetating ravenugs ére charges to customers for
use of the services. Principal operating expenses are the costs of providing the goods and
servces and include administrative expenses and depreciafion of capital dsséts. Ofker
revenues and expenses, if any, are-classified as nen-operaling in the firancial statements.

(h Retirement Benefits
The Division's employees sire covered by the West Virginia Public: Employees Retirement

Systern (PERS), a multi-employer cost-sharing defined benefit pension plan. PERS covers
substantiaily all employees of the Division.
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' (1) Summary of Significant Azcounting Policies (Continued)

)

(k)

Net Assets and Fund Balance

NET ASSETS - As required by GASB 34, the Division displays net assets in three
components, if applicable: invested in capital asseéts, net of related debt restricted, and
unrestricted.

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF RELATED DEBT - This component of net
assels consists primarily of capital assets, including restrieted capital assets (if any), net
of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding baldnces of any bonds,
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are athributable o the acquisition, construction,
or improvement of those assets.

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Restricted net assets should be reportad when constraints
placed on the net asssls used are either externally. imposad (for instance, by creditors,
faws or grantors) or imposed by law through constittiionat provisions or enabling
legistation. Such constraints lit the Tivision's: 2hility to ise the résources o pay current
liabilities. : ‘ . .

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS. - Unrestricted net assels consist of net assets that do
not meet the definition of “restricted” or “Invested in capital assets, net of related debt”. in
the govermmental environment, net asselty arg offén designated to indicafe that
management does: nat consider them to be available for general operations. These types
of constraints un resources are internal 2nd management can remove or modify them.
Such internal designations are notreponed on the-face of the: statement of et assels.

FUND BALANCE - Genersl fumi balance rgsefv'aiians pringipaily represent encumbrances
for outstanding purchase orders and commitments st June 30, 2009. The UC expendable
trust fund batance Is fully reserved for benefit paymants te claimants,

Compensated absences

Effective July 1, 2007, the Division adopled GASE Slatement No. 48, Accounting and
Financial Reporting by Employars for Pastemployment Benisfils Other than Ponsions. This
statement provided standards for the measureinent, resogniten, and display. of other
postemployment benefit (OPEBY) expenditures, assets, and liabilities,. including applicabl
note diselosures and required supplementary information. During fiscal year 2007, House Bill
No. 4654 was established {o create a tnust fund for poslemplogment benefits for the State of
West Virginia (the “State”). Effective July 1, 2007, the Division was required to pariicipate in
this muttiple employer cost-sharing plan the West Virginia Refiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
(RHBT), sponsored by the State of West Virginia. The Plan provides the following retiree
group insurarice coverage to participants: medical and. presoription drug: coverage through a
seff-insured preferred provider beneflt (PPR) plan and through exiemnal managed care
organizations (MCOs), basic group Iife, accidental death, and prescription drug coverage for
retired employees of the State and varinus related State and non-State agencies and their
dependents. Details regarding this ptan can be obfained by contacting Public Employees
Insurance Agency ("PEIA"), State Capitof Gornplax, Building §, Roem 1001, 1800 Kanawha
Boulevard, East, Charleston WV 25305-07 10 or hitp://www.wypeia.com.

This statement requires entities to accrue for employees’ rights to receive compensation for
vacation lpave, or payments in liewr of acorued vacation or sick leave, as such benefits are
eamned and payment becomes probable,
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

"

Full-time emiployees earn 1-1/2 sick leave days for-each month af sérvice and are entitied to
extend their health or lifé insurance coverage upen retirement i fieu of accumulated, unpaid
sick leave. Generally, two days of accrugd sick leave extend health instrance far one month
of single coverage.and three days extend hesith insurance for one month of family caverage.
For employeas hired after 1988, the employee shares In the cost of the extended benefit

coverage to the extent of 50% of the premium required for the extended coverage.

Employees hired July 1, 2001, or later will no fonger reteive sick leave cradit foward
insurance premiums when they retire. The tiabllity is now provided Jor under the multiple
employer cost-sharing plan sponsored by the: Stata.

The astimated expense and expense incuited for the vacation leave, or OPEB benefits are
recorded as a component of benefits expense on the statements of revenues, expenses,
and changes in nat assets.

Legislatidn requires the RHBT to determine through an acfuarial study, the ARC (Annual
Required Contribufion) which shall be sufficient to-maintain-the RHBT in an actuadally sound
manner. The ARC s allocated to respective cest»shaﬂng employers: including the Division
who are required by law {0 fund at least the minimum ammual pramiom component of the
ARC. Revenuas coliected by RHBT shall be usad to fund current OPEB healthcare claims
and administrative expenses with residue funds held In tust for future OPEB costs. Based
on the actuarial study completed, the annual required contribufion rates wers: detentnined for
the fiscal year ended Juns 30, 2009. The GPEB expenss ot fiscul year 2009 baged upon
actuarial determined amounts is. $388.21 doliars per current smployes: per month which was
the annual required contribution. The fotal OPEB: expense for fiseal year 2000 was $1,587,
The amount acerved as the RHBT cumuiative flability. is $785 gt June 39 2009.

The total OPEB expanse incured .and the amount of OPEB expernse that rolzles to retirees
was 51,587 and %224, r%pecwely during 2008. As of the year ended Jurie 36, 2009, there
were 66 individual retirees receiving these benelite.

Recent Statements issued By GASB

The GASB has iasued Statement No. 54, Acoounting and Financiat Repurting, effective for
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2085. This statement provides guidance regarding
whether and whan intangible sesets should be considersd capital assels for financiel
reporting purposss. The: Division has nut yet determined the effect that the adoption of
GASE Statemnent No. 1 miay have oh the financlal statements.

The GASB has issued Staternent No. 83, Accounting and:Firancial-Reporting for Derivative
instruments, effective for fiscal years beginring after June 15, 2008, This-statement requires
governmental entities to ineasure mast detivalive instruments 4t fair valye as assats or
liabilities. It also improves disclosure requirenients sundunding the entity's derivative
instrument aclivity, its objeclives for sntering inth the detivative instument, and the
instrument's significant termis and risks. The: Division has not yiet determined the effect that
the adoption of GASB Statement No. §3 may have on its firancial stateinents.
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{2} Deposits
The cormposition of cash and cash equivalents were as. follows at June 30, 2008:

GCost Eair Vaiue.

Cagh on deposit with State Treasurer § 1474 % 1,474
Cash in bank ¢ bank overdraft balance {158) (158)
Cash in 1).S. Treasury 193,489 193,469

At June 30, 2009, fhe carrying value of amounits on depiosit with the LS. Treasury in the
Federal Unemployment Insurance Trust Furid approximéated §163,469 while a bank overdraft
balance of ($158) in deposits was held it commercial bank acceunts that are utilized for
coflection of unemployment taxes and benefit payments. Substantially all of the Divisien's
depasits in commercial bank acoounts are collateralized by securities held by the pledging
financial instifution, but not in the Division's name.

{3y ledses

The Division has various lease agreements. far its current central office buildings and various:
hearing and field offices throughout West Virginda. The Division also leases a small nurnber of
vehicles.

All State agencies are required to have language in their loase agreements which aliow termination
by either party with 30 days notice. The Divislon has enterad into-several such agreements. The
Division plans to honor the original terms of aff such agreements and, therefors, has provided
disclosure of these “aperating” lcsses as though they were noncancelable. These leases are
classified as operating leasés with the lease payments recarded as. rent expense aa they become
payable. Contingent rentals on' aperating leases for certain equipment are datermined based on
usage of the equipment in addifion, certain operating leases for office space inchwde rent
escalation provisions: based on increases in the lessor's real properly taxes over taxes paid in a
base year and annual renewal options.

Future minimum rentals under oparating leases for the Division.at-June 30, 2009 are as follows:

Rerntais due in fiscal year:

2010 $ 1,807
2011 809
2012 598
2013 598
2014 440
Thereafter 445

Total minimum lease payments 3 4897

Rentat expense for the minimum rentals under operating leases for the year ended June 30, 2008
was $1,722.
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Compensated Absences and Other Post Employment Benefits
The liability for compensated absences is generally liquidated in the fund for which the liability is

recorded. Changes in compensated absences baiances and other post employment benefits are as
follows:

Beginning  Additions/ Ending Due Within
Balance Reductions Balance One Year
Govemmental Acfiviies:

Compensated absences $ 1327 § 2 8 1325 3 911
RHBT payable {OPEB) 387 408 796 -

g 17314 § 407 §..2121 % a4

The Division's obligation for accrued vacation leave time includes teave {ime and related costs
expected to be paid to empbyeea in tive fidure and are-defemmined using wage leveis in éffect at

the date the ehiigahon is calculated. Also included in this amount is the Division's unfunded .

obligation arising in connéction with legistagion fo fund pertions of employee post refirement health
insurance costs for retired employees.

Upon retirement, an employee may apply unused sick leave or dnnual feave, or both o reduce
thelr future insurance premiuts pald to the West Virginia' Public Eniployees. insurance Division or
to obtain a greater berefit under the WestVirginia Public Employees Relirement Bystem:.

Pension Plan
{a} Plan Descriptien

The Division contributes fo the West Virginia Public Employees Retiremenit System (PERS),
a cost-sharing, muitiple-employer defined benefit pendion plan administered by the West
Virginia Consclidated Public Retirement Board (CPRB). PERS provides refirement,
disabifity, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiadies. Chapter §, Article 10 of the
West Virginia Code assigns. the authority to establish and atend benefit provisions to the
PERS Board of Trustees. Employses who retive at of after age 55 and have completed 25
years of credited service are gligible for reirement bensfils as established by State statute.
Retirement henefits are payable monthly fur iffe, in the faam of a straightdine anmuity equalto
two percent of the employee's fingl averege sajary, mulfipifed by: the number of years of the
emplioyes's credited service at the time of refirement. RERS. also providss defemed
retirement, sarly retirement, deafh, and digability béndfits & plan members and beneficiaries.
CPRE issugs a. publicly availabie financial repart fhat inchudes financial statements and
required supplementary infarmiation for PERS. That repoit can be obtained by writing to
CPRB, Capitol Complex, Buillding 5, Room 1000, Gharleston, WV.25305,

(b) Funding Policy

The PERS funding poficy has been established by action of the State Legisiature. State
statute requires plan members to contribute 4.5% of their annual covered satary. Effective
July 1, 2005, the employer contribution rafe from five Division-ircreased from 9.5% to 10.5%
of the covered employee's salaries. The conltribution requirements of plan members and the
Division are established and may be amendéd by the PERS Board of Trusless. The
Division's contributions to PERS for the years ended Jume 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007 were
$1,503, $1,587. and $1,532 respectively, equal fo the required contributions for each year.
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Related Party Transactions

During the course of operations, the Division enters info tansactions with other agencies of the
State of West Virginia. These transactions: censist of normal Divisienfemriployer transactions or fees
for services paid to other State enterprise or intamal service funds, as set forth-below:

Unempioyment

General Compensation
Fund Trus

Employer premiums revenue fram other State agencies $_ = B 4,199
Employes benefits and. other costs paid to other State agencies. § 7060 & -

Due from other Siate Agencies:

Unemployment
Genaral Compensation
West Virginia Human Rights Commission $ 4 $ -
West Virginta Depariment of Health and Human Resourges,

Bureau of Child Support 64 -
Rehabilitation Services - 52
Motor Vehicles - 2z
WV Department of Highways - 5
Health & Human Resources - 42
Natural Resources - 36
Lakin State Hospital - 7
William R. Sharpe Jr. Hospital - 3
Bluefield State College - 8
Marshali Division - 10
West Virginia Division - [=43]
Aftomey General's Qffice. - 5
Environmentat Protection - 3
Regional Jail - 58
Mt. Ofive - 21
Division of Juvenile Servicas - 21
Othars = 259

Total g .58 & )

Commitments and Contingencies
(a) Risk Management

The Division is exposed to various risks of foss refafed to tortg; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets: errors and omisslons; injuries to employees émployee health and life
coverage; and natural disastars. The State of West Virginia established the Board of Risk
and Insurance Management (BRIM)} and the Public Employees Insurance Agency (PEIA) to
account for and finance uninsiired risks of losses for stefe agencies, instifutions. of higher
edycation, and component units.
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Commitments and Contingencies {Continued)

{b)

BRIM is 3 public entity risk peol that provides coverage for general, fiability and property
damage in the amount of $1,000. par.occurrence. There haye been no setiiements that have
exceaded this coverage in the last three years. PEIA is also a public entity risk pool and
provides coverage for employee and dependent health, fife-and preseription drug insurarice.

Through its participation in the PEIA, the Division has obtained health, iife and prescription
drug coverage for ali its employees. The Division, through & third-parly insurer has ebtained
coverage for job related injuries for its employees. In exchange faor payment of premiums fo
PEIA and a third-party insurer, the Division has trangferred its risks related to health, life,
preseription drug coverage. and job related injuries.

These entities issue publicly available flnancial reports that includi financial statements and
required supplementary information. Those reporis may be obtained by writing to these
specific entities.

West Virginia had a single privale insurance company, BrickStrest Insurance, which
provides workers' compensalion. coversge to all employers in the state. Other private
insurance companies began to offer coverage te private-secter employers beginning July 1,
2008 and can begin to offér services to-goverment Bmployers July 1, 2018 Nearly every
employer in the State, who has a payroll, must have coverage. The cost of all coverage is
paid by the employers. BrickShreet or other ingurance agengies retain the risk relsted to the
compensation of injured-employees under thi program.

Other Risks

During the normal course of operations, the Division incurs. certgin routine clgims. The Legal
Counsel for the Division has evaluated the potential toss for these claims and befieves. that
the insurance coverage provided by BRIM is adequiste (o cover any potential tosses. from
these claims. :

The Division participates in several federal programs which gre subject to audit by the
federal awarding. agency. Any dissfiowed claims; inclyding amounts. already collected, may
constifute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, it any, of expendifires that may be
disallowed by the Tederal awarding sgency cannot b detanmined at this ime. The Division
records these disaliowed audi adiustments for questionsd costs in the period the audit is
finalized.
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Butgetary. Fund Batence Juiy 1

Rasourcas {infirws}

Segirning Baignce 7108

mwwnemmwm
Ayaiighis For Approgat

Chergas To Appropratons (Outhiows).
T.Persoral Sanucas (With Payofl Decuctons}
M4-Amxs bicmment

Empicyes Baneloa:
Dra-Peryonned Divisioa & Public Emoioyess insuwsnce
0 1-Spcial Speuity Matehing
012:Publc Empiyeas Insurancy
013Other Heath Insorancs
Gl4-Warkers Compenzsaton
B15-LH et Comp
078-Penson & Retramant
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C20-Oifice Expenses
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343-Oihar Resdala
350-Comm Sauip Maint Confroc
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F30-Saltwara Licentes
351.Cthwer Compusor Sugpies

Total Changat To Approgrations

Budgesary Fund Balanca, June 36, 2009

WORKFORGCE WEST VIRGINIA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND.BALARCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) - GENERAL FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(irr Bollars} ]
Vanma with
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Crignal Final (Sudgsary Busia). an wgaum
. - 08 530505 S 540,508
T8.250,000 76,250,000 83777798 7,527,754
78.250.000 78,250,000 B4.350.300 4.108.300
15.256:000 i5 258,060 18,405,355 50845
Ap2Z0 A0 220 417,534 (15,314}
130,371 $amati 7498 1,372
10854 1,167,854 1,062.388 105,489
#9580 2,865,654 2073585 795277
100,000 100,000 - 20,000
286,845 20,545 T2500 213848
460,000 140.000 10,586 Bo.414
1504.11% 1,644, 41% 1,508 549 151564
56i3,000. 500,080 BT U 115528
00004 500000 28342 HTER5E’
+,700;008° 1,700,000 . 2,743,229, (4A5.T25)
#50.000 250,060 [ryc] 17724
750000 TE0.000 47,088 402835
szss7 5.55R 657 1225562 4088905
750,000 750,004 - 750,000
250,660 250,000 116445 (B54,45)
TS0 159,000. 15.189 3811
200,966 200:000- - 200:000
28,786 9,760 2. 18432
a0y BEMT 58018 1
30,000 30,600 756 -2
100,000 100,000 25,406 T3
20005 30,000 15856 14342
RER: 15600 s.m 4236
100,000 100,500 b3, e WEI
25000 25000 28809 4107
2ass3 2¥4988 ‘3380 0803
Z00,000! 200,000, 10,950 168,310
750,000 750,000 BES410 (2354103
450,000 4006 . 400,008
1ok 1O LF-7 b
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA | 8
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) — GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
{in thousands)

Budget and Actual Comparison

The Division’s General Fund has a legislatively approved. budget. Hawever, certain monies reported
withicr the General Fund in accordance with accounting principtes generslly accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP), are not considered. appropristed funds in accortance with the Diviston’s
budgetary reporting policy. Accordingly, these amounts have not been reported In the Division's
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changss in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Budgetary
Basis) - General Fund. A reconcifiation of the net changs in fund balance far the vear ended June 30,
2008, on the budgetary hasis to the GAAP basis for the General Fund Toliows:

Net change in fund balanes - budgetary basls % (2,003)
Basis of accounting differences (budgetary to GAAPR) 1,423
Unbudgeted funds 54
Transfers, net ‘ 2,016

Net change in fund balance - GAAP basls 8 1490
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA i )
OTHERFINANCEAL INFORMATION
HUDBETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Furd 3450 Administration and Sanvice
Year Ended Juse 30, 2009
(inBrotarsy
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
OTHER FINANCLAL INFORMATION
BUCGETARY EOMPARISON SCHEDULE
Fund 8835 Consolidated Federal Funds

Year Eided June 30, 2009
{n Doflars}
\artance with
Budgetad Amaunts Actual Amounis Final Budget.
i Final {Budhetary Basis) Pesitive (Negative}

Budgelary Fund Balance July 1
Resources (Inficws}

Beginnirgy Balance 711108 H - 5 - § 13458 § 13,458

2009 FY (ross Revenus £.012.657 5812657 2.009.154 £3.604,503)

Amaunts Available far Agpropratidn 5012:657 5,012,857 2021612 ] (2.991.045}
Charges to Appropriations (Ouiflows):

0Q1-Personat Sarvices {With Payoll Deductions - - 418,781 {419,481}

CoOd-Annuzal incrament - - 0,860 {10,666}
Employee Benefits

hi-Personnel Rivision & Public Empioyees Insurance - - 385 (3u5}

1 1-Secial Secunity Matching - - 29339 (29,339)

012-Putlic Emplovess' Insurance - - 76,780 (76.780)

HMd-Werkers Compensation - - 47 (47}

018-Pension & Retirement - - 35032 {35,042}
Cuirent Expensas )

022-Rental Expense - 737079 {7370M

023-Utiifles - - 4487 {43,46T)

025-Caortractuat and Professiona 58128657 §5.012857 41,260 4971.407

027-Camputer Sefvices - - 82500 {82,500}

058-Miscellaneous Equipment Purchases - - 17681 {i7481)

170-Computer Equipmen! - - 5,206 (5,295)

331-Other Travel - - 21,358 21,358}

351-Other Maintenance Caniracks - . 78,505 {¥6,505)

360-Software Licenses - - 63,943 (68.943)

361-Other Camputer Supgiias - - 31,75 {311,753}
Total Cherges To Appropriations 5012667 50612857 1877 3,034.8:
Budgetary Fund Balanee, June 30, 2004 3 - 8 - 8 A377F 5 43,777




WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 41
OTHER FINANCIAL THFORMATION
BUDGETARY. COMPARISON STHEDULE
Fund 8888 Workiprcs Investment Act
Year Engad Juni 30, 2009
fln Dollars)
Varianee with
Budgaled Amotnts Agfual Amounts Final Bidget
Odginal Fioal {Buggetary Basis)  _ Positive (Negative).
Budgetary. Fund Balanse July 1
Resources {inflows}
Beginning Balance 7408 L - % - 5 - 3 -
2009 FY Gross.Revenue - - 16,745,712 16,745,712
Arnounts Available Far Appropiiation - - 16,745,712 16,748,712
Charges To -Appropriations (Outfows):
001-Persanal Sehvites (With Payroll Deduitions) - - 1,425.246 {1.425,2486)
of4-Anaual lncrement. - - 29,798 (29,736)
Employee - Benefits:
Na-PecSonnel Division & Public Binpldyees insisatics. - - 4322 (9,122}
01 1-Social: Secudly Matching, - 108,406 {106.408)
012-Public. Einployass' Insumance . - 142971 (342,171)
014-Workers Compensation - - 8,042 8.012)
215-Unemployment Conipensation - . 871 a7y
Oi6-Fension & Retirement . 142,318 (142,318)
Gusrent Expeinses:
9200t Expariges - - 44,630 {48,830
023-Frinfng ard Ginding - 4,703 (4,703}
022-Rental-Expetise: - - 198,552 (108,552
023-Utiltes . - m 1.
G24-Télegorntnunications - - 40,532 {46,632
025-Contractual ard Professional’ - - 252,828 (282,828
GA7-Compuiet Sarvices - - 78,6854 {78,554)
029-Vahicle-Refitsl - = 785 {785)
031-Ads0ciation Dugs and Profassional Memtberships. ~ - 281 @011}
032:F1re, Autt, Bongl, afid Othier lnsurdfice - - 6529 {8,829}
§34-Clothiihg, Hovsehobd and: Recradtivinal Sagipkes - - 18 (16}
Oaﬁﬂdveﬂlsmgand Promeional - 2119 (2,719}
036-Vehicie Qperating Expensa “ - 278 {1278y
“041-Cailular. Lhages . - - 3492 (3492)
" (42-Fokpitsing - - 5878 15,872
043-Educafiond! Training Sliperids) ® - 1,463 " .463)
05 T-Miscefaneeus - - 2,364 (2,384}
052-Teaiiing nd Develigment - . 3w (877}
053-Pastal &nd Frelit - - T {T.671)
058-Miscelaneays Egulpment Purchases - 5853 {5.893)
053-Sludent-Activies - - 59,553 {69.583)
G61-Cffca & Comimunication Squininent Repairs - - o8 (268)
084-Rautine Maintengyel Of Bulkfigs - - 365 {368)
055-Vehicle Repeirs - - {25 (128
(70-Offen and: Commumicalion Eqpupment - - 844 844}
083-Grants, Awards. Schofaiships, ind Loans - - 1928 {1:928)
096-Other Intargst and:Poiidifies - _ 18.289 £18,289)
10¢-Bovemars Workfores avestment. At §24.,520 529.520 529,520
128-Fiderg! Subracipient Distursemont = - 13;419§28 {13,419,526)
+43-Building Improvements - - 765 (2655
186-WV OPEB Chalribution = - 24324 (24,324)
331 -Dtthrer Travel = - 72,642 (72,842}
343-Olher Rentals . - 18,336 (18,336)
350-Comm equip Maint coniratt - - 1,548 {1,548)
351-Other Matennnce Coniracts. = - 18,747 {18,717}
361-Other Computer Suppies - - 120,541 (120,53%)
360-Saftware Licenses - - ) {1,938}
Total Charges To Appropriations 529520 . 528,528 1@&&_ £15,689.976)
Budgetary Fund Balgnce, June 30, 2008 é&ﬂ 5 __(s2asa s 48263 8 1.0%5,783
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COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL REPORT
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Compliance apd Other Maiters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether WorkForee West Virginia's financiat statements
are free of material misstaternent, we performed tests of its compliance with gertain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of Snancial statemant amounts. Howevet, previding an opinion on-gompliarice
with those provisions was not an ebjective of our audit and, accordingly. we do not express such an
opinion. The results of cur tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Goverriment Auditing Standards. ‘

We noted other matters. involving the intemal confrol-over financial reparting Hat we have reperted to

managerment of WorkFForce West Virginia in a.separaté letter dated January 25, 2010.

This repoit fs intended solely for the information and use of management, the State of West Virginia,
granter agencies, and federal and sléte awarding agencies and is not infended to be and should not be
used by anyone otfier than thege specified parties.

S

Chadeston, Wast Virginia
January 25, 2010
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Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.

ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND CONSULTING SERVICES
FOR FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

www.bhscpas.com

528 SOUTH WEST STREET 204 PARK AVENUE
PIKETON, OHIO 45661 IRONTON, OHIO 45638
(740) 289-4131 (740) 532-1005

October 14, 2010

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
WV Bureau of Employment Programs
3701 Mac Coikle Avenue SE
Charleston, WV 25304

In accordance with the Sfate of West Virginia Purchasing Division and WORKFORCE WEST
VIRGINIA’s request for proposal (RFP), Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is pleased to submit this
proposal fo perform the financial and compliance audit of the WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA for
petiod July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011, with option to audit financial statements for each of the two (2)
subsequent fiscal years.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is committed to perform the audit of the WORKFORCE WEST
VIRGINIA for the period in question in accordance with the requirements of the “Request for Proposal.”

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. specializes in providing services to federal, state, and local
governmental units. We believe our experience in providing auditing, accounting, and management
consulting services for mumerous government clients similar to the WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
makes us uniquely qualified to assist you with the proposed contract. As you will find the key personnel
have the experience to perform this engagement in a timely and efficient manner.

We are very interested in doing business with the WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA and hope to be able
to be your auditor for the period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011, Thank you for the opportunity to
present this proposal.

Sincerely vours,

Ml 7

Michael A. Balestra, CPA, CFE, CGFM, CISM




AUDIT OF WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA’S BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LICENSE TO PRACTICE IN WEST VIRGINIA/INDEPENDENCE/NONDISCRIMINATION

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is a small business in accordance with the U.S. Small Business Administration, a Professional
Corporation in the State of Ohio. We are currently authorized to engage in practice as a Certified Public Accountant pursuant to
4701.10, Revised Code. All assigned key professional stafls are properly licensed to practice in West Virginia. Balestra, Harr &
Scherer, CPAs, Inc. will not use a subcontractor for this engagement.

The principal and all key professional staff have complied with the governmental qualification standards, including governmental
continuing education. Included in the qualification and experience for the key personnel is a listing of continuing education courses
attended over the past three years. The firm’s most recent external quality review was conducted in January 2009 for which it
received an unqualified opinion.

AFFIRMATIONS

The firm of Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. hereby affirms that all assigned key professional staffs who are indicated to be a
licensed CPA, are properly licensed to practice in Ohio, have complied with the governmental qualification standards, including the
governmental continuing education requirements, have undergone an exfernal quality peer review.

The firm of Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. hereby affirms that the firm and all key professional staff are independent of the
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA and the State of West Virginia as defined by the U.S. General Accounting Office’s Governmental
Auditing Standards, Amendment Number 3 (2003).

The firm of Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. hereby affirms that they will not provide non-audit services to WORKFORCE
WEST VIRGINIA during the term of the contract that would require the firm to perform management functions or make
management decisions for the client, or would lead reasonable third parties with knowledge of the relevant facts and circumstances to
conclude that the IPA would be auditing their own work.

The firm of Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. hereby affirms that it will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, handicap, or national origin. The firm has complied with Presidential
Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment Oppartunity,” as amended by Presidential Executive Order 11375, and as suppiemented
by 41 CFR Part 60. The firm is commitied to Affirmative Action.



EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE

FIRM QUALIFICATION AND EXPERIENCE

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is a certified public accounting firm with clients located throughout Ohio, Indiana, Kentucky,
Michigan and West Virginia. Our firm was established in 1992 and has a proven history of service which serves a broad range of
nonprofit, government, and private sector clients. We provide a broad range of services o our clients including auditing, accounting,
management consulting, and tax preparation and planning. Qur firm is registered with the Amertcan Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, Ohio, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, and West Virginia State Accountancy Board, and the Auditor of State of Ohio -
IPA Division. Our firm is classified as a Hub-zone small business in accordance with the U.S. Small Business Administration. We
have five office locafions in Cireleville, Ironton, Worthington, Portsmouth and Piketon, Ohio. The location of the office from which
the work on this engagement is to be performed is 204 Park Avenue, Ironton, Ohio 45638,

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is a member of the Private Companies Practice Sections (PCPS) of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. As members we subject curselves to triennial peer reviews in an effort to ensure that the quality of
work and our staff’s education is maintained at the highest level of our profession. Membership in the PCPS also requires that our
professional stafl obtain at least forty hours of contimiing education anmually. In addition, we encourage our staff to become
involved in professicnal and civic organizations. These organizations include the American Institute of Public Accountants, West
Virginia Society of Certified Public Accountants, Association of Govemment Accountants, Government Finance Officers
Association, Information Systems Audit and Control Association and many other organizations.

Our firm’s membership in the Independent Accountant’s International and other networks provides us with technical resources and
manpower ot only on a national level but a global level as well. Members of Independent Accountants International network are
thoroughly screened to ensure that the quality of their work meets professional standards and the standards established by the
network. When the need arises, we have a proven, quality contact in other cities across the nation as well as around the world that
we can use for technical resources or provide help on a projectin another part of the country or world.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is a group of dedicated professionals. We employ 64 people full-time of which 60 are
professional staff. Of this total, 15 are Certified Public Accountants, 2 are Certified Fraud Examiners, 2 are Certified Information
System Auditors, 1 is Certified Information Technology Professional, 1 is a Certified Government Audit Professional, 1 is a Cerlified
Information Security Manager and 2 is a Certified Government Financial Manager. All professional staff has a Bachelors Degree in
Accounting., Our firm has a substantial audit and consulting practice of government clients, so we have 15 full-time and 2 part-time
audit staff members dedicated to this important client base. The staffing for this engagement will entai] the following; Engagement
Pariner, Director of Quality Assurance/Concurring Reviewer, Manager, Supervisor, staff auditors, and a systems auditor.

Experience and professionalisin are the keys fo our success. Members of the firm have worked in various entities including
governmental and regulated industries. They understand the system from both sides of the equation. Maintaining the highest degree
of independence, integrity, and competence, our staff treats all client matters with the utmost confidentiality. Consequently, every
member of our firm is committed to providing a high level of service that is responsive to the needs and expectations of each
individual client. The firm uses state of the art computerized equipment to insure accurate and timely preparation of reports.

One way we insure quality service is to have an effective quality control program. Qur firm underwent a external review of its
internal quality control program by an independent review team in January 2009 and received an unqualified opinion. This review
process is a requirement of our professional organization, the American Institute of Certified Public Accouniants, and is completed to
insure that firms are meeting professional standards.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is a firm registered with the Accountancy Boards in Ohio, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan and
West Virginia and has no record of outstanding complaints on file with the Boards during the past 3 years. The firm has ne pending
disciplinary action against it nor has it had any disciplinary action taken against it during the past 3 years with state regulatory bodies
or professicnal organizations.



ASSIGNED PARTNER QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

MICHAEL A. BALESTRA

President/Director

Balestra, Hair & Scherer, CPAs, Ing.
B.B.A., Accounting, Ohio University
CPA, CFE, CGFM,CISM
25

Engagement Partner

B Mr. Balestra served as the engagement partner on the fiscal years 1995 through 2009 Government engagements,

State and local government audit experience

®  States of Ohio, West Virginiz and Kenfucky, Mr. Balestra served as a engagement partner on financtal statement and
compliance audits of State Agencies, Counties, Cities, Villages, Townships, School District, Universities, WWV, and Not for
Profits conducied in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and the Single Audit Act. These audits involved
accounting and auditing principles and techniques that closcly resemble those of the WWV. Mr. Balestra’s responsibilities
include supervising and reviewing all phases of field work.

B Also, Mr. Balestra worked for 13 years as a Senior Auditor Manager for the Auditor of State of Qhio and has expsrience with an
international accounting firm. While at the Auditor of State’s office he performed audits in a 10 WWV area which involved
numerous WWV engagements.

Member, Association of Government Accountants Member, Information Systems Audit and Control Association
Member, Government Financial Officers Association Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Member, WV, KY and Ohio Society of CPAs Member, Association of Certified Fraud Examiners

Participant (P) CPE
Course Instructor (I} Hourg Date
Uniform Cost Reporting P 8 01/07
The Higher Education Accounting Forum: GFOA P 18 04/07
COhio Professtonal Standards and Responsibilities P 3 12/07
Auditing Networked Computers P 22 L1107
GASE Statement No.44 — The New Statistical Section P 4 0208
Core A&A Trajning — CCH P 8 03/08
GASB #34 - CCH P 8 03/08
Workshop — CCH P 8 03/08
Compliance Tssues and How to Design Policies to Avoid Them P 2 03/08
Annual Update for Accountants and Auditors P g (3/08
Fraud Red Flags in Local Government P 4 (04/08
Traming — Governmental Auditing — BHS 1 8 04/08
Fraudulent Payroll Schemes and Prevention P 2 01/09
101" Annual GFOA Conference p 24 06/09
Community School Training P 6 07/09
Govemnment Accounting and Auditing Update Training P 9 08/09




MATT THOMAS

Audit manager

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.

B.B.A_, Accounting, The Chio State University
CPA, CFE
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Audit Manager

WWV experience

B Mr. Thomas served as the audit manager on the fiscal years 1997 through 2009 WWV engagements. Mr. Thomas’s
responsibilities include supervising and reviewing all phases of field work and completing field work,

State and local government audit experience

B State of Ohio. Mr, Thomas served as Audit manager on financial statement and compliance audits of Counties, Cities, Villages
Townships, School Districts, Special Districts and Not for Profits conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards

and the Single Audit Act. These audits involved accounting and auditing principles and techniques that closely resemble those
of the WWV. Mr. Thormas’s responsibilities include supervising and reviewing all phases of field work and completing field
work.

Member, Association of Government Accouniants

Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountanis
Member, Ohio Society of Certified Public Accountants
Member, Association of Certified Fraud Examiners

Participant (P)/ CPE
Course Instructor (1) Hours Date
Fraud & the Financial Statement Audit (8AS 99) - AICFA P 8 08/07
Audit Sampling ~ RSM McGladrey P 3 08/07
SAS 99 and Identity Theft/ Forged Documents Seminar — Central Ohio AGA P 4 09/07
Going Concems Issues - RSM McGladrey P | 09/07
Consideration of Internal Controls in a Financial Statement Audit - RSM McGladrey P 4 0907
Andit Sampling Materiality & Risk — Video Education P 8 09/07
Student Financial Aid Seminar — NASFFA P 8 16/07
Accounting & Auditing for ADAMH — Franklin WWV ADAMH P 8 12/97
The Revised Yellow Book — Govemment Auditing Standards — AICPA, P 8 01/08
Auditor of State Accounting, Auditing and Ohio Supplement Update P 8 03/08
Central Ohio AGA Professional Development Conference P 24 12/08
Ohio Professtonal Standards and Responsibilities P 3 12/08
Uniform Cost Report Training P 12 01/49
Emerging Trend In Fraud Investigation and Prevention Conference P 12 05/09
The Higher Education Accounting Forum P 18 04/09




AVAILABILITY AND EXPERIENCE OF MANAGEMENT SUPPORT PERSONNEL

The following personnel are available support personnel for technical consultation during the audit and as needed
throughout the term of the contract. They can be assessed daily by staff and client, either by email, cell phone or land
phome. Also, they have the capabilities to review our electronic work papers while at another location or off the audit
site.

JEFF HARR, CPA

Jetf graduated from the Ohio State University with a BSBA in accounting in 1978. He is a sharcholder and the firm’s
Director of Quality Control. Before starting the firm, he worked as an audit manager for an international accounting
firm. He is a peer reviewer in the AICPA peer review program. Jeff has extensive experience in auditing government
entitics. He performs a stringent, independent technical review process of all opinion audits to ensure its accuracy and
unbiased reporting.  Also, he is available for consultation on technicat matters, as needed. He meets the 40 hours CPE
yellow book requirement every year.

PAUL RENNICK, CPA

Paul graduated from Wilmington College with a BS in accounting in 1979. He is the firm’s Director of Quality of
Assurance/Accounting and Aunditing Support and has held varicus other audit and accounting management positions in
his 24+ years in the field. Prior 10 joining our firm, be was the Senior Deputy Auditor for Local Government Services
with the Auditor of State and an audit manager for an international accounting firm. Paul has served on GASB Task
Forces, is an annual reviewer for the AICPA’s governmental sector Audit Risk Alert and is a member of the GFOA
Certificate Special Review Committee. He has extensive experience in auditing govermment entities. Paul is trained in
the implementation of new reporting and disclosure requirements for Counties. To assist with compliance in the
complex and evolving regulatory environment, Paul monitors the activities of the Anditor of State and GFOA. He also
monitors state agencies and others regarding government funding and audit requirements of government entities. He
meets the 40 hours of CPE yellow book requirement every year.

BRENDEN BALESTRA, CPA, CISA, CGAP, CGEIT

Brenden graduated from Liberty Univemity with a BSBA in accounting in 1995. He is the firm’s Director of
Government Auditing and has 15 years experience. Brenden has extensive experience in anditing government entities
and IT systems. His specialty is govermment audits and federal programs. Brenden is a member of the Institute of
Iniernal Auditors, Association of Government Accountants and the Information Systems Audit and Control Association.
He meets the 40 hours CPE yellow book requirement every year. He is available for consultation on technical matters,
as and when needed.

CHRIS GLEASON, CISA

Chris graduated from the Ohio State University with a BSBA in accounting in 1998. He is the firm’s IT Director and
has 15 years experience. Chris has extensive experience in auditing government entities and IT systems. His specialty
is reviewing general and application controls for IT systems. Chris is a member of the Information Systems Audit and
Control Association. He meets the 40 hours CPE yellow book requirement every yvear.  He is available for consultation
on technical matters, as and when needed.

All the above listed personnel have provided technical support on the firm’s government audits.



SIMILAR GOVERNMENT EXPERIENCE

WV EDUCATIONAL BROADCASTING AUTHORITY
WYV PUBLIC BROADCASTING FOUNDATION, INC.
FRIENDS OF WV BROADCASTING, INC
WV ALCOHOL BUREA CONTROL ADMINISTRA TION
WV DEPARTMENTOF EDUCATION
FORT GAY, WV
WAYNE, WV
SPENCER, WV
OHIO DOE
OHIO DOT
OHIO SCHOOL TO WORK
OHSAA
OHSAA FOUNDATION

PLEASE NOTE QUR FIRM PERFORMS OVER 100 GOVERNMENT AND NONPROFIT AUDITS ANNUALLY. THESE ARE
TO LARGE TO SCHEDULE OUT BUT THE LIST CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST.



UNDERSTANDING OF THE SCOPE OF THE WORK AND AUDIT APPROACH

We understand that the WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA seecks and independent CPA firm to perform an audit of the WWV’s basic
financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, with the option for auditing the subsequent two fiscal years. We
understand that the WWV’s basic financial statements include the following:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Government Wide Financial Statements
Staternent of Net Assets
Statement of Activities

+ Fund Financial Statements

Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances — Governmental Funds (includes reconeiliation to the
Statement of Net Assets)
Balance Sheet — Proprietary Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets — Proprietary Funds
Statement of Cash Flows — Proprictary Funds

Notes to the Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information — Unaudited
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) —General Fund
Notes to Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Bafances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) ~General
Fund

¢ Other Financial Information - Unaudited

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Fund 3450 Administration and Service
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Fund 8835 Consolidated Federal Funds
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Fund 3451 Interest on Employers Delinquent Contributions Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Fund 8888 Workforce Investment Act

We will conduct the audit in accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards issued by the comptroller general of the United States,
and subsequent revisions. Our audits of the WWV will be performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America as set forth by the American Institute of Public Accountants, the standards for financial audits set forth by
Government Auditing Standards issued by the comptroller general of the United States, and subsequent revisions {2003), and the
provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, and the provisions of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. In addition, we will perform tests of compliance using the West Virginia Code to
determine the audit steps to be performed. Upon completion of the audit of the financial statements of the Workforce West Virginia
we will issue the reports listed on page 21.

We are also required to audit the additional financial information schedules required by the Financial Accounting and Reporting
Section (FARS) of the West Virginia Department of Administration. Also, limited procedures will be performed on RSI and OFL

Understanding of the WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

The WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA (Division) is a Division of the West Virginia Department of Commerce and as of June 30,
2009 consisted of four primary operating divisions: the One Stop Qperations Division, The Employment Services Division; the
Unemployment Compensation Division;, and the Research Information and Analysis Division. The financial statements of the
Division only present that portion of the West Virginia Department of Commerce and of the State of West Virginia that is attributable
to the transactions of the Workforce West Virginia. The General Fund of the Division includes funds received from the United States
Department of Labor for Employment Services, Unemployment Compensation and Labor Statistics. The funds allow for operating
local offices throughout the State of West Virginia to serve those seeking and providing employment. The Unemployment
Compensation provides temporary income as partial compensation to unemployed workers. The Division has direct responsibility
for the operation of this program with oversight from the United States Department of Labor.

Audit Methodology and Approach

Audit methodologies and technical approaches can vary significantly among CPA firms, even though audifing standards and
accounting principles have been uniformly established. Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. has developed an approach to auditing
financial statements that has proved effective in meeting both professional standards and the high expectations of the general
cominunity. This methodology incorporates the best practices of the Firm’s Audit Service Manual with the unique applications and
requirements of the WWV and government sector’s own authoritative literature.



We have already successfully implemented this methodology on previous audits. This methodelogy integrates both the financial and
EDP audit approached seamlessly. The traditional audit approach is based upon an important premise-financial statements are not an
end unto themselves. They are only one result of numerous operational processes and other variables that ultimately contributed to
the financial results. With this in mind, we recognize that WWV and governmernt entities today expect more than a certification
statement for their audit fee. Although the auditors” opinion as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements
is a critical outcome, the most important outcome of WWV and government audits today is practical recommendations for improving
controls and inereasing efficiency.

Technolegy-Enabled

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. audit teams armed with proprietary applications that help to ensure that you receive a quality
audit. Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Ine.’s technology tools provide our teams with a structured, risk-focused workflow that puts
industry information at their fingertips and enables feam collaboration. These state-of-the-art tools are more than simple work
papers; these tools help teams focus on the key risks of your business and drive concise analysis that is fundamental to the financial
statement audit.

Given today’s highly complex financial management systems, and evaluation of the IT control environment is a critical component of
auditing the financial statements of most entitics. Such and evaluation determines the degree of reliance an auditor can place on the
internal confrels of the systems that generate financial statements. Our IS auditors perform thorough reviews of the overall control
procedures within the IT environment and of the specific controls unique to each client’s application systems and transactions. The
IT general control environment, combined with the specific applications controls unique to individual transaction cycles, will
determine the reliability of data produced by computerized systems.

In determining our EDP audit approach, we use our techniteal expertise and understanding of the WW'V and government agencies and
its operating environments. Our EDP audits comply with Information Systems Audit and Control Association’s audit methodology,
COS0 and COBIT.

Our EDP audit approach and work plan are stmple and straightforward. We deploy a methodology that evaluates general controls at
the entity and installation levels, we evaluate general controls as they are applied to the applications being examined, and we assess
applications controls, which are the controls over input, processing, output, and security of data associated with individual
applications.

This methodology examines the effectiveness of general conirols as a significant factor in defermining the effectiveness of
application controls. We realize that without effective general controls. Application controls may be rendered ineffective by
circurnvention or modification. Our methodology examines both general and application controls to examine their effectiveness and
to help ensure the reliability, appropriate confidentiality, and availability of critical automated information.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.’s Approach is Successful and Efficient

Our comprehensive engagement approach is based on a clear understanding of the client. We take into consideration the mission,
business and operating objectives, and business and operating processes unique to your organization. This enables us to provide you
with tailored results that specifically address opportunities for improvement.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. has audited more government entities than most other firms. Because our audit approach has
proved to be successful at numerous government entities, we will not have to create a new approach of the WWV’s, as any other firm

would be required to do.

The chart below details the differences between traditional audits and Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.’s unique audit approach.

How Our Audit Responds
Business approach built upon a
foundation of understanding your
mission and  strategic  operating
objectives

How Traditonal Audits Respond
Financial statement focus

What You Should Iixpect
Understanding of your business, operations, and
market challenges

Focus on compliance and controls

Internal control evaluation for interim
test work

Continuous contact involving key
members or our service team;
mtegration with the audit objectives

The right team to match your operations

Functional audit team (auditors
“borrowing” consuliants

Multidisciplinary integrated team that
works together, vear-round

A firm that listens to your concerns

Responds to client-raised concemns;
visits from a “sales partner’

Continuously asks how we can
IMprove




Our audit methodology is founded on several key points:

*+  Consideration and use of existing documentation and related work products. We review the WWV’s sirategic plans, annual
reports, five-year plans, budgets, and audit reports, and make use of prior-year work papers to the maximum extent possible.
These sources of information save us time and enable us to better understand the WWs business and operating environment,
to assess control risk, and to plan the audit.

¢ Analytical review techniques in the planning phase or the audit to assess inherent risk and to identify account inter-relationships
or results that may differ from expectations. This allows us to focus our audit effort on critical areas, providing an earlier and
more effective identification or potential problems and areas most likely to resulf in material misstatement.

¢ Early consideration and discussion of the more contentious and often troublesome issues, such as the accounts most likely to
require adjustment, most difficult to audil, or most difficult for which to obtain adequate audit evidence, and legal letters,
management representation letters, and their ramifications.

¢+ Maximum use of technology in the audit process, including the use of statistical sampling techniques to select and evaluate
samples more efficiently and to minimize audit risk; extensive use of the WW V’s computers to automate the audit process; use
of other technology-based audit tools and techniques to audit “through the computer” where practicable; and use of IS auditors
experienced in WWV and government audit engagements.

*  Agssignment of experienced professionals with specialized knowledge and skills in auditing WWYV and government entities in
accordance with related authoritative guidance.

Strong reliance on planning, communication, and coordination between all parties.
Continuous consideration and updates on the status of any reportable conditions, communicated through progress meetings and
notices of findings, so that there are no surprises at the audit’s completion.

Our audit methodology is risk-based and concentrates on areas that present a higher risk of financial statement Joss or misstatement.
Our approach focuses on planning, communicating, and coordinating with WWV’s management and audit committee. Maintaining
communication throughout the audit is critically important. Therefore, we will inform the audit committee and WWV’s management
of our progress as well as of potential audit issues and findings.

Four-Phase Approach

Our audit approach includes four phases: planning, internal control review, substantive testing, and reporting and is consistent with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and Government Auditing Standards. The four phases and the
work to be performed as part of cach phase are summarized below. This summary does not limit the audit scope, as additional areas
of focus may surface as the audit progresses.

Planning Phase

The primary purpose of this phase 1s to establish a proper foundation for the direction of the audit. The procedures performed during
the planning phase will help ensure that the audit work performed is adequate and supporis our opinion on the financial statements
and cur Report on Compliance and Internal Controls over Financial Reporfing based on an audit of the financial statements
performed in accordahce with Government duditing Standards.

Step 1.1 — Hold an entrance conferemce. We will hold an audit entrance conference with the WWV's management and Audit
Committee fo ensure all relevant concerns are incorperated into our procedures, to provide an overview of our objectives and planned
approach, and to discuss administrative issues. We will provide at least five working days notice to WWV*s management prior to the
meeting. Topics we expect to address during the conference include:

Identification of key contacts

General audit approach

Timeline

Coordination with management regarding audit assistance needed

Coordination of EDP and statistical specialist involvement

Preliminary audit concerns

WWV’s management concerns

Notification of findings and recommendations process {our “no surprises™ audit technique)
Content, format, and timing of progress and financial status reports

Space and equipment needs
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Step 1.2 — Meeting with key WWYV personnel. We will mect with designated WWV personnel to discuss certain aspects of the
overall audit planning process, including the following:

Initial audit concerns

Management concerns

Fraud risk factors and management’s response to such risk
EDP general and application conirol environment



Potential accounting and reporting issues

Financial highlights

Status of implementation of new GASEB 34

Any concerns not addressed in the entrance conference

We anticipate that the meeting described above will assist us in determining information needed for interim and final testing and
establishing timetables. We believe that communication is vital for a successful audit; therefore, we will ensure that we discuss the
information needed for the audit, the format of the information, and the due dates that will enable us to meet the deadlines.

Step 1.3 - Plan for interim fleldwork. We will design our audit so that we perform most of the detailed audit procedures
throughout the year instead of after vear-end. Example audit procedures that we will perform prior to year-end include:

All Processes

¢  Test the design and operating effectivencss of EDP controls

o  Test the design and operating effectiveness of non-EDP internal controls, such as reconciliafions and management review
controls, for all audit processes

Cash and Investment Management Processes
¢  Test controls over cash and reconciliation activity

Budget Management Process

s  Test controls over monthly budgetary staternents

*  Test a sample of apprepriations and transfers approvals
e  Test a sample of obligations incurred

Revenue Management Process
e  Test controls and compliance with revenue policy and related laws and regulations

Human Resources Management Process

+  Test controls over compliance with payroll and benefit related laws and regulations
¢ Test controls over payroll policy

¢ Substantively sample payroll

Procurement Management Process

o Test controls over comphiance with procurement policy and laws
*  Test controls over procurement policy

*  Substantively sample vouchers

Step 1.4 — Perform high-level review of organization, programs, controls, and risk. We will obtain and review the following
documentation as necessary:

»  Enabling legislation

Appropriations and related internal budgets
Applicable laws and regulations

Strategic plans

Five year plans

Accounting policies and procedures manuals
Recent finaneial statements and annual reports
Key statistical data

Annual performance plans and related reports

Two key elements of our audit process are assessing business risks affecting the client and obtaining an understanding, sufficient to
plan and execute the audit, of the key processes and controls in place to manage and mitigate these risks, including the use of
information systems.

Step 1.5 — Review prior year audit work papers. We will review the prior year work papers and reports. We will also review any
relevant internal audit reports that may have been issued that would affect WWV°s financial systems, internal controls, or operations.
This will allow us to build upon prior work and avoid duplication of effort. Our review of prior year work papers will focus on:

Background information on operations and policies

Overall control environment, financial management systems, and conirol procedures
Controls and systems to ensure compliance with laws and regulations

Other work papers supporting prior year reports

e o & @
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Step 1.6 — Make preliminary materiality determinations. Materiality determinations help focus the audit on key areas. We will
preliminary determine matertality to identify significant line items, accounts, assertions, pracesses, and accounting applications. We
will document these determinations in the work papers and include them in our planning document. We will also preliminarily
determine materiality for analytical, internal control, and substantive testing purposes.

Step 1.7 — Review sources of financial statement data. We will review the flow of accounting data from the point of transfer or
exchange to the general ledger. We will determine how the financial statement amounts are obtained from the general ledger and
type of supporting documentation that supports the key general ledger activity. The information we obtain in this step will be used to
prepare internal control cycle matrices.

Step 1.8 — Identify significant line items, accounts, and assertions. Based on our understanding of the source of financial
statement data, we will begin to prepare an account risk analysis (discussed later in this section), in which we identify the material
financial statement cycles, accounts, line items, components, and audit assertions. This will focus our attention on those financial
statement clements that will require the most audit attention. Based upon our understanding of WWV’s operations, we will have
identified the following significant processes and related financial statement accounts:

Cash and investment management
a.  Cash and Cash Equivalents — pooled and segregated

Budget Management

&  Appropriations

b.  Status of budgetary resources

¢. Estimated resources

d.  Encumbrances and unr-obligated balances

e.  Transfers in and out, due to and from other funds

Financial Reporting

a.  Basic Financial statements

b, MD&A

¢.  Required supplementary information
d.  Other financial information

Revenue Management Process

2. Unemployment Compensation Premiums and other receivables
b.  Charges for services and operating grants, interest and other

c.  Due from other governments

Procurement Management Process

a.  Accounts payable and expenses

b.  Material and supplies inventories

c.  Capital assets, additions, deletions and depreciation

Human Resource Management Process

Salaries, Wages and Benefit expense

Enmployee Pension contributions

Employer Pension contributions

Salaries, Wages and Benefits Payable, intergovernmental payable
Compensation Absences due

oo ow

Step 1.9 — Identify significant internal control processes, eycles and accounting applications. Based on our definition of
material financial statement accounts, line items, and components, and our understanding of the flow of information from the original
points of entry, through the accounting application, to the financial statements, we will identify significant internal control processes,
cycles, and accounting applications. In this effort, we will focus on those key controls directly affecting each material financial
statement item, as well as those controls over the reported performance measures. This will guide our work in the internal controi
phase of the audit, where we understand, document, and test internal controls for purposes of determining whether they are
adequately designed and their overall effectiveness. We expect the significant internal control processes and cycles to be:

e Cash and Investment management

Budget management

Revenue management

Procurement management

Human Resource management

Financial Reporting management

Federal Programs Grant management
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Step 1.10 —~ Review general record keeping considerations. For each financial statement line item, we will determine the
methodology, frequency of activity, and personnel involved in maintaining the accounting records. For example, we will determine
how WWV’s ensures that salary and benefits for new employees are calculated and entered into the payroll system accurately and
timely and whether approved wage adjustments are properly made.

Step 1.11 -- Assess adequacy of systems and precedures documentation. We will determine whether the accounting systems and
control procedures are documented. We will also determine whether available systems and procedures documentation have been
updated for any significant changes in accounting applications.

Step 1.12 — Perform preliminary analytical review procedures. Analytical procedures included reviewing interim account
bafances for trends, fluctuations, and relationships. We will perform analytical procedures for selected financial information and
discuss unusual relationships and trends with management.

Step 1.13 — Identify major areas of audit concern and define the major audit objectives. Based on areas important to WWV’s
management, auditor of state and the audit committee, our understanding of the operating environment, the results of our analytical
reviews, and our other planning procedures, we will highlight areas to emphasize during the engagement. We will then define the
engagement objectives, concentrating on identified areas of concern,

These objectives will form the basis for the design of the audit programs and procedures to be performed. We will design our
procedures based on the nature and materiality of the information to be tested, the likelihood of misstatements, the information
gathered in the planning process, prior engagement experience, and our overall pension and government experience. We will design
our engagement procedures to ensure we neither omit required procedures nor perform unnecessary procedures.

Step 1.14 - Identify significant provisions of laws and regulations. We will perform the following to identify laws and
regulations that could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements:

* Inguire of the WWV’s management and audit committee to discuss laws and regulations that could have a direct and material
effect on the financial statements.

Review the Request for Proposal

Review work done in the prior year, as documented in prior year reporis and work papers

Review applicable authorizing and enabling legislation and any related WW Vs

Request WWV’s general counsel to identify laws and regulations that it believes could have a direct and material effect on the
retirement funds

Review Auditor of State’s Ohio Compliance Supplement

Review applicable grant agreements

Step 1.15 — Determine preliminary risk assessments. We will determine the preliminary risk assessments based on quantitative
and qualitative risk factors. Quantitative risk factors are a function of size and volume, while qualitative risk factors are more
subjective and can include:

The nature of operations and operating environment

The strength of the internal control structure

Transaction procedures and systems

Accounting capabilities and policies

The degree of subjective judgment required in determining significant dollar amounts

The size, volume, and nature of transactions

The systems to ensure compliance with laws and regulations

The level and degree of management review

The integrity and experience of management
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During the planning phase, we will make preliminary risk assessments for each assertion. We will update and refine risk assessments
based on results of our internal control test work and our assessment of effectiveness of internal control procedures. This will help us
to focus the procedures we will perforn: in the testing phase on critical objectives, consistent with our assessments of contro) risk.
More significant risk areas will receive more attention in terms of the procedures performed.

Step 1.16 - Identify uses for computerized audit applications. Our team will have multiple personal computers on site to
automate certain functions. Awtomation makes engagement process more efficient and allows our professionals more tine to analyze
data and solve problems. We will use personal computers to automate analytical reviews, audit programs, system documentation,
and detailed work papers; calculate statistical sample sizes and select sample items; test down load files; and automate various other
tasks to produce an efficient and professional work product. Our work papers will include planning mentoranda, internal control
memoranda, spreadsheets, analytical reviews, and internal and external memoranda in Microsoft Word and Excel (format). Our IS
auditors have developed computer assisted auditing techniques (CAATSs) using our computer tools. The use of computers and our
audit software enables our staff to perform the following functions ¢lectrenically:

s Directly load client files into our microcomputer sy stems

e Update financial analyses and benchmarking indices

s Prepare or revise internal control analyses
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®  Select and analyze statistical and non-statistical audit samples for use in compliance and substantive audit test
+  Exchange data among our offices, using our email system
¢  Track audit adjustments and their effect on financial statement balances

We will use sampling software to select sample sizes for non-payrell area.

The following summarizes certain automated software available to our audit team.

Audit Seftware
CCH Prosystems FX

Applicalion
Documents and manages audit
strategy and execution

Benefits
Improves audit team communication
and efficiency

CCH CorpSystem Workpaper Manager Software

Workpaer Manger and Financial
Statement Preparation

Improves audit team workpaper
quality and efficiency and integrates
Financial Statement Preparation

CAATSs Automation Tools (ACL Software)

Enables automated data exiraction,
analysis, and reporting

Increases the efficiency of the audit

literature retreval

Cobit ISAACA) Models for microcomputer and | Provides customized documentation
mainframe based internal control | in accordance with the Committee on
documentation and review Sponsored Organizations (COSO)

PPC Librarian Professional accounting and auditing | Provides up to date guidance and key

word searches

IT Control Reviews

IT documentation tool designed
specifically for evaluating IT controls

Increases audit efficiency; minimizes
time in documenting the IT controf
environment

IT Risk Management Benchmarking

Benchmarks the organization’s key
IT risk and controls against other

Provides an objective means of
reviewing the risk faced by an

organization in relation to its use of
1T

organizations

Step 1.17 — Assess work performed by other firms. We will inquire of WWV’s management and the Auditor of State to identify
any audits, reviews, or agreed upon procedures performed by other firms. We expect to review the work of these firms.

Step 1.18 - Review form and content of financial statements. We will review the prior vear financial report and provide
suggestions for improving presentation of the financial statements and related disclosures, as necessary. We will meet with WWVs
management to discuss these suggestions and any new reporting requirements.

Step 1.19 — Review preparation of the MD & A. We will review the process for preparing the MD & A, developing and
documenting performance measures, determining source(s) of the information, and determining whether the information is
appropriately supported by source documentation.

Step 1.20 — Prepare the strategic audit plan. We will document the results of the planning phase in the strategic audit plan. Our
standard work papers include business understanding documents, risk analysis documents, significant issues and decision documents,
process analysis documents, control risk matrices, and audit program guides. Our strategic audit plan will include the following:

¢ Entity Profile, which provides a background of the WWV’s and describes our overall engagement approach. This information is
documented in our standard work papers entitled Engagement Planning Memorandum.

¢ General Risk Analysis, which identifies the overall engagement risks, the impact of accounting and engagement issues, the
significant accounting cycles, laws and regulaticns, preliminary analytical procedures, engagement plan, and the materiality
levels. This information is documented in our standard work papers entitled Engagement Planning Memorandunt.

*  Cycle Matrix, which links each of the accounts to a cycle, an accounting application, and a financial statement line item. The
cycle memorandum sill document significant cycles or processes that will then be used to help identity significant internal
controls within the cycle. This information is documented in our standard work papers entitled Engagement Planning
Memorandum.

*  Account Risk Analysis, which will bridge the internal control procedures to the substantive procedures in a narrative and table
format. This decument will identify, by account or financial statement line item, the relationship between identified internal
control tisks and the planned substantive procedures and asserfions. This information is documented in our standard work
papers entitled Engagement Planning Memorandum.

¢ Cycle Memorandum, which identifies the cycle transactions, each significant accounting application, and each significant

financial management system included in the cycle. It describes the interfaces with other cycles and identifies financial
statement line items and general ledger accounts in the cycle. It also deseribes the operating policies and procedures relating to
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the processing of cycle transactions and major internal controls. This information is decumented our standard work papers titled,
Record of Application Controls, Record of Monitoring Controls, Assessment of the Control Environment, and Record of
Computer Environment Controls.

*  Special Control Evaluation Worksheet, which summarizes our evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of
specific control techniques for each significant aceounting application or significant line item, including EDP controls. We will
prepare a preliminary worksheet that will be updated in the internal control phase. This information is documented in our
standard work papers entitled Engagement Planning Memeorandum.

*+  Audit Programs, which document the specific objectives and procedures to be applied fo each of WWV’s significant financial
statement line items and classes of transactions. These programs will help engagement staff organize planning procedures,
perform system reviews and evaluations, perform sampling and computer assisted procedures, and summarize procedures by
objective and applicable law and regulations.

s Sample Plans and Substantive Test of Details Worksheets wilf help determine the number of fransactions to fest in both
statistical and non-statistical samples.

We will review the strategic engagement plan with WWV’s management and audit committee and obtain approval of the strategic
engagement plan.

Section 1.21 — Prepare a list of information needed for the audit. Bases on past WWV and government audit expenence and our
understanding of WORKFQORCE WEST VIRGINIA, we will prepare a preliminary list of information needed for the audit (i.e., the
PBC list and Client Assisiance Package). We will try to use information already available to minimize WWV’s efforts in preparing
information for the audit. We will meet with WWV’s management to discuss the timing of the information needed. We will
maintain and update this list as the audit progresses,

Section 1.22 — Conduct periodic progress meetings. We will regularly communicate with the WWV’s management and audit
committee. We emphasize communication in our audit process because it is an important part of avoiding surprises, resolving
questions, and meeting deadlines. We will hold periodic briefings with WWV’s management and audit committee to discuss the
progress of the engagement during every other week that we work on the engagement. At the periodic meetings, we will discuss any
concemns of WWV's management and audit committee and the following:

Progress to date compared to our audit timetable included in our proposal

Significant issues and diserepancies, including audit findings, audit issues, and potential scope limitations

Matters that could impact the deliverable due dates

Recommended audit adjustments

Step 1.23 - Prepare monthly status or periodic meeting reports. We will prepare monthly progress reports for every month that
we work on the engagement. We will also prepare reports summarizing the results of periodic meetings. The written reports will
include summaries of the periodic meetings and list of participants and the following:
e  Progress to date compared to our audit timetable included in our proposal
e  Significant issues and discrepancies, including audit findings, aundit issues, and potential scope limitations, and the proposed
resolution
Matters that could impact the deliverable due dates
Recommended audit adjusiments

We will submit these monthly reports to WWV’s Management and audit committee ne later than five business days after the end of
the month.

\

Internal Control Phase

After completing the planning phase, we will begin the internal control phase. This phase will include reviewing, documenting, and
testing internal controls, including EDP controls, as necessary. It will also, serves as the basis for our final risk assessments and lead
to the development of our substantive and compliance test procedures.

Internal control is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the reliability of financial information and compliance
with applicable laws and regulations. During the planning phase, we will have obtained a preliminary understanding of the mternal
control policies and procedures that will enable us to develop audit procedures to assess and address control risk. Control risk is a
factor that is used to determine the nature, timing, and extent of substantive procedures for the testing phase.

During the internal control phase, we will further our understanding of significant internal controls and procedures and determine

whether internal control policies and procedures have been place in operation and are functioning properly. The specific procedures
we will utilize to review and evaluate internal confrols follow.
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Step 2.1 — Understand, document, and evaluate the general control environment. We will use Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs,
Ine.’s control overview documents to gain an understanding of, document, and evaluate WWV’s current control environment over
financial reporting. Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Ine.’s control overview documents address the following:

*  Risk assessment. Management’s process for identifying risk, entity-tevel objectives, and activity level objectives and managing
change

e Control environment. Management’s atfitude toward ethical values, fraud prevention and detection, commitment to
competence, philosophy and operating style, organizational structure, assignment of WWV’s and responsibility, and human
resourees policies and procedures.
Information and communication. Design of information systems and flow of communication
Monitoring and control activitics, Management review process, information system comntrols, physical controls, and internal
controls.

Step 2.2 ~ Document and understand the system of internal centrols (including control objectives and related control
techniques). We will gain an understanding of internal controls and assess internal controls and refated audit risk, We will examine
the existing system documentation, written aceounting policies and procedures, and any other related materials. We will also obtain
and review the most recent reports in order to understand reported internal control weaknesses and corrective action plans.

We will interview the appropriale personnel involved in processing the data and study the systems to document the transactions
cycles in the form of an overview of each accounting process. Specifically, we will trace the flow of financial information from its
onigination fo s enfry into the accounting system to the eventual reporting or use of the information. We will document the key
internal controls for each accounting cycle and compliance process, considering the following controks:

Financial reporting controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or aceounting application

Budget controls for each relevant restriction identified in the planning phase

Compliance controls for each significant provision of materially applicable laws and regulations

Cash and Investment management controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or accounting application
Revenue management controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or accounting application

Procurement management controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or aceounting application

Human Resource management controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or accounting application
Federal Grants management controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or accounting application

In preparing the internal controls documentation, we will identify conirol objectives and determine the points in the process where a
control should exist and which type of control. We will identify each significant accounting application included in the transaction
cycles. We also will identify the significant EDP controls included in the transaction cyeles. We will describe interfaces with other
cycles and feeder systems, identify financial statement line items and general ledger accounts affected by the process, and describe
the operating policies and procedures controlling the accuracy and completeness of transactions, We also will document our
assessment of missing controls, if any.

WWV’s management should have designed and implemented infernal control policies and procedures that provide for the WWV’s to
(1) comply with significant provisions of laws and regulations and (2) monitor its overall compliance with such laws and regulations.
We will obtain an initial understanding of the WWV’s compliance with internal controls by interviewing appropriate WWV’s
management personnel,

Step 2.3 — Review and document EDP general and application controls. Ouwr IS auditors will assist in conducting reviews of the
overall EDP control environment and specific evaluations of application controls deemed significant to its financial statements. The
results of our EDP controls assessment enables us to (1) determine whether general controls are properly designed and operating
effectively and (2) consider application controls as part of the internal controf assessment in the audit. We will document our
understanding of EDP controls and systems and determine the extent of further audit procedures over EDP systems.

We will also review the following:

} Management’s attitude toward and awareness of EDP

i Organization and structure of the EDP function

| Assignment of responsibilities and WWV’s

| Management’s ability to identify and respond to potential risk

| Function and relationship of systems

As part of our EDP control assessment, we will consider the following general control categories:

| Entity wide security program and management. These controls ensure a framework and continuing cycle of activity for
managing risk, developing security policies, assigning responsibilities, and monitoring the adequacy of computer related
controls.

| Aceess Controls. These controls limit or detect access to computer resources (data, programs, equipment, and facilities),
thereby protecting these resources from unauthorized modification, loss, and disclosure. This includes controls to prevent
unauthorized access to computer resources, including access control software, dial-in procedures, and controls over
network interconnections.
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| Application software development and change controls. These controls ensure that processes exist that prevent
unauthorized programs or modifications to an existing program form being implemented.

| Segregation of duties. Policies, procedures, and an organizational structure are established so that one individual cannot
control key aspects of computer related operations and thereby conduct unauthorized actions or gain unauthorized access to
assets or records,

} System Software. These controls limit and monitor access to powerful programs and sensitive fites that (1) control the
computer hardware and (2) secure applications.

i These controls ensure that when unexpected events occur, critical operations continue without interruption or are promptly
resumed and critical and sensitive data are protected.

Qur application control assessment will include certain application controls from the following categories:

| Automated input controls. These confrols ensure that onlv complete data are processed; errors or other rejected data are
properly corrected in the system; data are conirolled when converting data to machine form; enly authorized transactions
are processed, fransactions are received from authorized sources; and transactions are captured for processing into the
application in an accurate, complete, and timely manner. This includes the recerds that the system will process and the
assaciated processes from origination to storage in the computer (any internal or external interfaces).
Processing and storage conirols. These controls ensure that dats are processed correctly; any errors detected during
processing are properly reported and monitored; transactions are processed by the programmed calculations completely and
accurately and in accordance with user specifications; and the electronic information maintained on files remain authorized,
complete, and accurate. This includes all computer processing after input has been accepted by the system and before
output has been created, including the processing that matches or merges files, modifies data, updates master files, and
performs file maintenance,
Automated output controls. These controls ensure that output data is complete and reasonable; output reports are
distributed only to authorized personnel; sensitive output is controlled properly; and files and reports generated by the
application are complete, accurate, and distributed to authorized recipients on a timely basis, This includes the preparation
of output and reparts produced by the system and the associated manual process (automated or manual reconciliation) from
the computer to the user.

Step 2.4 — Identify control objectives and evaluate internal controls. We will evaluate each internal control determined to be
properly designed and placed in operation, in order to determine whether it meets the objectives of the control procedure and whether
it is likely to be effective when properly performed (i.e., whether it would prevent or detect errors in financial data).

We will inform management of controls and procedures that have not been properly designed or implemented and controls
determined to be ineffective even when properly performed.

Step 2.5 — Test of the WWV’s Internal Controls. We will determine the nature, timing, and extent of control testing necessary fo
ensure that controls are functioning as designed. We will test internal controls using a combination of non-sampling control tests
(i.e., inquiry and observation) and sampling control tests (i.e., inspection and re-performance). We will determine appropriate sample
sizes for internal corrol tests by considering the expected rate of error in the population, the desired confidence levels, and the
desired precision limits in determining sample sizes.

We will develop and perform detailed test for testing the effectiveness of the internal control procedures. Test of internal controls
will be designed to determine whether:

f Transactions are properly authorized, reviewed, and processed

| Source documentation exist to support transactions and assertions

| Assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition

| Transactions are recorded in the proper accounts

| Transactions are summarized completely and properly in the financial statements

| Transactions are executed in accordance with (1) laws and regulations that could have a direct and material effect on
determining on financial statements and (2) any other faws and regulations that the audit committee, WWV and
Foundation management, or legal sources have identified as being significant, for which compliance can be objectively
measured and evaluated

| Transactions are recorded in the proper budgetary accounts

Step 2.6 — Update the specific control evaluations. During the internal control phase, we wili update the RCEC that we had
preliminarily completed in the planning phase. Specificatly, we will document the evaluation of control techniques and update other
sections of the RCEC based on the procedures we performed in the internal control phase.

Step 2.7 — Update control risk assessment. After documenting and testing internal controls, we will reassess our preliminary
control risk. We will use these control risk assessmenis to determine the nature, timing, and extent of substantive tests fo be
performed in the testing phase. We will document this assessment by updating the Engagement Planning Memorandum initial
developed during the planning phase.
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Step 2.8 — Document findings. Throughout the internat control phase, and continuing through the testing phase, we wilt continually
document and discuss all findings with the key members of the engagement team, WWV’s management, and the audit committee.
We will use our standard form tifled “Notice of Findings and Recommendations (NFR)” to document findings.

We have found that the use of NFRs is an effective and efficient method for communicating our findings as we identify them, It also
provides for early management feedback, to ensure that the facts in the findings are accurate and our recommendations reasonable
before we draft our report.

The NFR document includes;

| Source of information. The source is a deseription of how we discovered the findings as well as a cross reference to the
related process and attestation guide.

} Condition. The condition is a description of the area examined and issued noted.

i Cause. The cause is the underlying reason why the condition oecurred, if know.

! Criteria. The criteria is the authoritative literature that we used to determine that a condifion exists.

| Effect. The effect is what has resulted or could result from the conditions noted.

| Recommendation. The recommendation is our suggestion for correcting the condition.

| Management Response. The management response states whether management agrees with the NFR and its plan.

We will work with WWV’s management and audit committee to confirm each finding and develop cost effective recommendations.
After we incorporate suggestions info the NFRs, we will obtain management’s and the audit committee’s approval of each NFR.

Through the engagement we will maintsin a summary of NFRs issued, management’s response, and the disposition of the NFRs. At
the conclusion of the audit, we will categorize the NFRs into three broad categories:

| Material weaknesses. Conditions in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does
not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements, in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial
statements being examined, may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

i Significant Deficiencies. Significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structuze that could
adversely affect management’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the
assertions of management in the financial statements.

| Management issues. Deficiencies not serious enough to be considered significant deficiencies, but that require cormrective
action. The condifions could alsa represent opportunities to.improve effectiveness and efficiency.

Based on the categories of the NFRs, we will cross reference the NFRs to our report or management letter.

Step 2.9 — Holding periodic progress meetings. We will hold periodic progress meetings with WWV’s management and audit
committee to discuss the results of interim testing and an assessment of the status of the audit, including whether the remaining due
dates can be met. We will discuss any additional items.

Testing Phase

The third phase of our engagertent approach consists of performing substantive tests to determine the following;

s Accuracy of the amounts included in the financial statements

¢  Completeness and consistency of footnote data

*  Compliance with the laws and regulations identified in the planning phase that could have a direct and material effect on the
trust fund schedules

Substantive tests principally involve obtaining or examining corroborating evidence to verify the propriety of the WWV’s assertions
related to the financial statements, The financial statement assertions include:

s Existence or occurrence. Assets and liabilities exist at a given date and recorded transactions have occurred during a given
time period.

e Completeness. All transactions and accounts that should be presented in the financial statements are included.

*  Rights and obligations. Assets represent rights of the entity at a given date and liabilities represent obligations of the entity ai a
given date.

o Valuation or allocation. Assets, liabilities, revenues, and expense components have been included in the financiat statements in
the appropriate amounts.

¢ Presentation and disclosure. Particular components of the financial statements are properly classified, described, and disclosed.
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To ensure we meet the deadlines, we will perform certain testing-phase steps at the same time we perform certain internal-control-
phase steps. For example, we will perform duval-purpose control and substantive testing of payroll and benefits.

The steps in the testing phase are summarized below.

Step 3.1 — Update audit programs. Based on our review and evaluation of the financial and EDP internal control structure and our
resultant control-risk assessments, we will update our audit programs to include efficient substantive test procedures for each material
financial statement account and line item. These audit programs will guide the tests of financial records and other source documents
that provide evidence for the financial statement amounts.

Step 3.2 -- Perform substantive festing. Using the audit program guides, we will perform the substantive tests, which will provide
reasonable assurance as to the validity of the information provided by the accounting system. Substantive testing involves obtaining
or examining corroborating evidence to verify the propriety of reported balances and the related management assertions that are
embodied in the Schedules. The substantive test procedurss generally include third-party confirmations and other balance
verification procedures, recalculations and other re-performance procedures, inspection of supporting documentation, analytical
reviews, and financial analysis. We will document our fest work, including the nature, timing, and extent of tests performed, and the
conclusions reached. Our documentation will include the following:

e  For tests involving sampling:
- The sampling method used and any key factors regarding the sample selection
- The sample size and the method for determination (PPC and AICPA Guidance)
- The andit procedures performed
- The results of fests, including evaluations of sample results and conclusions

s  For substantive analytical procedures:

- The model used to develop the expectation and the basis for the model

- The data used and the data sources

- The assessment of the reliability of the data used and the procedures performed to establish or increase the amount of
reliability, if applicable

- The amount of the tolerable [imit and the criteria for establishing the limit

- Explanations for fluctuations considered significant, sources of these explanations, and corroborating evidence obtained

- Any additional procedures performed and related conclusions where misstatements are detected or the inifial procedures are
not considered adequate

- The conclusions regarding findings, including proper treatment of any misstatements detected and assessments of any other
effects of these misstatements.

Based on our analysis of the WWV’s fiscal year 2009 audited financial statements, we anticipate performing the following
substantive procedures at a minimum.

_ Other Substantive Procedures
Cash, Investments and Cash Equivalents Re-perform  December reconciliations, perform fluctuation

analysis, detail tests of receipts and disbursements
Accounts/Property and Sales Taxes/lIntergovernmental/Loans | Obtain support documentation and analytically review for

Receivable and revenue, Fixed Assets and other assets reasonableness, perform substantive analysis of revenue
Accrued Liability, unearned and deferred revenue, Accounts | Obtain support documentation and analytically review for
Payable/ Expense, Debt and other liabilities reasonableness, perform substantive analysis of expense

Changes in Restricted and Unrestricted Net Assets, Investments | Roil forward and perform fluetuation analysis
in Capital Assets, Net of related debt and Fund Equity

Step 3.3 — Test compliance with laws and regulations. The testing phase will also include tests to determine compliance with laws
that could have a direct and material effeet on the financial staternenis and any other laws/regulations that the audit committee,
WWV's management, or others have identified as being significant to WWV’s. We will have identified these applicable laws and
regulations as part of the planning phase. Our substantive tests of compliance with laws and regulations will include the following;

¢ Inquiries and observations

Review of previously issued reports on compliance

Discussions with WWV’s management and general counsel

Inspection and re-performance

> & 9

Step 3.4 — Review required supplementary information. We will perform the procedures described in AUS58, “Required

Supplementary Information,” of the Cedification of Statements on Auditing Standards for the MD&A. Our audit approach will

include at least the following procedures:

*  Inquire of management regarding the methods of preparing the MD&A

¢ Compare the information for consistency with the WW Vs responses to information inquiries, audited financial statements, and
other knowledge obtained during the audit of the financial statements.
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Reporting Phase

Based on the work performed in the planning, internal control, and testing phases, we will form our final conclusions and prepare our
reports.

Step 4.1 — Perform the final analytical review. We will perform a final overall analytical review. This will include comparing
current-year amounts with comparative information and identifying and determining the reasons for significant fluctuations. These
final analytical procedures will allow us to determine whether we have obtained from other procedures an adequate understanding of
all fluctuations and relationships in the WWV’s financial statements and whether our audit evidence is consistent with the analytical
results.

Step 4.2 — Review the MD&A and supplementary financial management information. During the reporting phase, we will
review the MD&A to ensure that is not materially inconsistent with the information contained in the principal financial statements
and related footnotes.

Regarding reported performance measures, we will verify the mathematical accuracy of any computations, ratios, and the presented
percentage of financial and non-financial data, and determine if such measures are supported by source documentation. However,
under current OMB guidance, we are not responsible for determining the accuracy of reported performance measures.

Step 4.3 — Review the form and content of the comprehensive annual financial report. We will agree the basic financial
statements to the general ledger and verify the mathematical accuracy of the basic financial statements. We will verify that the
amounts in the footnotes are consistent with the amounts reported in the Schedules. In addition, we will use Balestra, Harr &
Scherer, CPAs, Inc. and PPC checklists to verify that the financial statements and related footnotes are in accordance with financial
accounting and reporting standards.

Step 4.4 — Determine the adequacy of audit procedures. Because the scope and procedures were determined based on materiality
determinations made during the planning phase, as well as preliminary assessments of risk, we will consider whether the extent of the
procedures performed was adequate. We will also consider the final risk assessments made and the effects of any limitations on the
scope of the procedures.

Step 4.5 - Perform final audit steps. Final audit steps consist of the following:

¢ Evaluate materiality of misstatements. We will discuss the differences resufting form procedures completed with the audit
committee and WWYV’s management. We will encourage WWV’s to record adjustments for known errors and other
misstatements. We will summarize any differences that are not recorded and evaluate these differences in relation to the
financial statements. The senior, manager, engagement partner, and concurring review partner will review and approve the
summary of unrecoerded differences prior to issuing the report.

e Question attorneys. We will send general counsel legal inquiries to address any litigation, claims and assessments, and known
noncompliance.

*  Review subsequent events. Subsequent events are those events or fransactions that occur after the end of the fiscal period, but
before the report is issued. We will perform the following:
- Gain an understanding of management’s procedures for identifying subsequent events
- Read relevant reports and documents (i.e., financial reports, regulations, agreements, etc.)
- Inquire of management as to the significant financial developments, internal actions, and external events impacting

WWV’s
- Request that general counsel update our previous inquiries on litigation, claims and assessments, and known
noncompliance

- For subsequent events that are identified, consider the effect of the events on the financial statements and related footnotes
Obtain management representations. We will request written representations from management,
Consider related-party transactions. Parties are considered related if one party has the ability either to control the other party or
to exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. We will inquire of
management and be alert for the existence of related-party transactions during the engagement. We will consider the purpose,
nature, and extent of related-party transactions to evaluate the presentation of related-party transactions in the Schedules.

Step 4.6 — Prepare summary of significant issues and decisions. We will prepare a summary memorandum (titled Matters for
Attention) that summarizes the engagement results and demonstrates the adequacy of the procedures and the reasonableness of the
conclusions reached. The Matters for Attention document is intended to bring together the significant decisions made after the
preparation of the engagement plan. The Maiters for Attention document is an internal document that describes or refers to other
work papers describing the following items:

Significant changes in the planned procedures and the resulis of the procedures

The critical objectives, the procedures completed, and the results of these procedures

Conclusions on other significant and/or unusual accounting and reporting matters

Conclusions related to the involvement of specialists

Assessments and conelusions of any differences or findings discovered

Assessment of overall financial statement presentation
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Evaluation of significant subsequent events
Assessment of the risk of maierial misstatement on the financial statements due to any fraud or errors identified
Conclusions on whether evidence obtained and our work papers are adequate to support our reports on the financial statements,
internal control, and compliance with laws and reguiations
s  Conclusions oa whether our procedures and our independent auditors® reports are in compliance with Firm and professional
standards
Statement acknowledging the responsibilities of each engagement team member
Confirmation that the work papers were reviewed by the appropriate engagement personnel

Step 4.7 — Complete our quality~control review of the work papers, The audit manager, audit manager and engagement partner
will review the work papers to ensure they meet professional standards and are sufficient to support our reports. The engagement
partner will review all areas considered critical to the engagement prior to the issuance of the reports. In addition, the Director of
Quality Assurance/AA will function as a concurring reviewer and will review selected work papers for quality-control purposes. In
accordance with Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.’s policy, we will ensure that all work papers are reviewed by the preparer’s
supervisor. The audit manager, audit manager and engagement pariner will supervise the team to verify that all review comments are
addressed prior to issuance of the reports.

Step 4.8 — Prepare and submit the draft reports. We will prepare and submit the following drafl reports:

*  Report on whether the financial statements present fairly, in ali material respects, in conformity with accounting principals
generally accepted in the United States of America, the financial position, net costs and changes in net position, budgetary
resources and reconciliation of nets costs to budgetary obligations for the fiscal year under audit

¢ Report on Compliance and Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of the Financia} Statements Performed
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

The audit manager, engagement partner, and the Director of Quality Assurance/concurring reviewer, who is not directly involved in
the engagement but who also has experience with WWV and government audit engagements, will review the reports to verify they
are in accordance with the reporting standards, Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc, standards and professional standards. We will
submit the drafi and {inal reports to the WWV for review.

Step 4.9 — Prepare the draft management letter. We will also prepare a management letter, if necessary, that includes any
findings/comments that are not required to be included in the reporis noted above. For each comment we will include (1) a
description of the comment; (2) the criteria used to assess the comment; (3) the cause of the comment, (4) any negative or potentially
negative effects resulting from the comment; (5) Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.’s recommendation for correcting the comment;
and (6) management’s response, including action plan.

Step 4.10 — Prepare and submit final reports. We will prepare and submit the 15 copies of the final reports to the Director of
GAM. Also, an electronic copy of the report must be provide in a PDF or similar format for public review on the agency’s websit,
We will complete the report production, binding, and delivery by the October 16™ deadline.

Step 4.11 — Hold an exit conference. We will coordinate with the audit committee and WWV’s management to schedule an exit
conference to discuss engagement results and any pending matters.

Step 4.12 — Maintain files. We will develop complete and accurate work papers that document all work performed and support
conclusions reached in accordance with document requirements included in the Yellow Book, Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
guidance, and AICPA standards, specifically Statement of Auditing Standards 96, dudit Documentation. We will provide the
Auditor of State representatives casy access to our work papers during the course of the engagement. At the end of the engagement,
we will store engagement work paper files and other pertinent reference documents under secured conditions for 2 minimum of five
(5) vears afier the issuance of our final reports.

Of

20



IDENTIFICATION OF ANTICIPATED AUDIT PROBLEMS

Based on our review of the Request for Proposal and discussions with the WWV’s personnel, Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
does not anticipate any audit problems at this time. While we currently de not anticipate any problems, should problems occur we
will communicate them to the appropriate WWV personnel before proceeding. Under the authority of Section 5A-2-23 of the State
Code, we will give the Director of the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section (FARS) of the Depariment of Administration, and
immediate, written report of all irregulanities and illegal acts of which we become aware.

REPORTS TO BE ISSUED

Following the completion of each audit of the fiscal vear’s financial statements, we shall issue the following reports:
9. A report on the fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generatly accepted in
the United States of America (including, as applicable, a report on the supplementary schedule of federal awards

expenditures).

2. A combined report on the Compliance and Internal Controls over Financial Reporting based on an audit of the financial
statements performed in accordance with Goversment Auditing Standards.

3. A management letter, separate from other electronically submitted reports.

Additionally, a copy of all such teports wiil be given to the Executive Director of Workforce West Virginia and the Director of FAM
in writing of each of the following:

9. The auditing firm’s responsibility under generally accepted auditing standards.

2. Significant accounting policies.

3. Management judgments, accounting estimates and projections.

4, Significant audit adjusimenis and significant revisions of past and current estimates and projections.

5. Other information in documents containing audited financial statements and/or estimates and projections.
6. Disagreement with management.

7. Consultation with other accountants and actuaries.

B, Major issues discussed with management prior to retention.

0. Difficulties encountered in performing the andit.

Any issues that arise during the course of the audit that could cause delays in the issuance of the report or have an adverse impact on
the audit opinion must be immediately communicated to the Executive Director of Workforce West Virginia and the Director of
FAM in writing within 24 hours.

Management Communication

Workforce West Virginia’s financial statements are to be included in the financial statements of the State of West Virginia. The
auditing firm will provide special agsistance to Workforce West Virginia, the State’s auditors, and Financial Accounting and
Reporting Section of the West Virginia Department of Administration.
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PROPOSED ENGAGEMENT TIMETARBLE
FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
FOR THE CONTRACT PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2010 TO JUNE 30, 2011

Date
1. IPA aud representatives of public office entrance conference Before June
24,2011
2. TPA provides detailed audit plan and list of schedules to be prepared by public office July 18, 2011
3. IPA begins fieldwork at public office July 18,2011
4. Draft of financial statements for review September 2,
2011
5. Revised Draft with all changes and modification for review September 9,
2011
6. Draft submitted to FARS with copies to ED of WWV September 15,
2011
7. Unsigned final draft with all modifications to WW'V for final review October 1,
2011
8. TFinal Signed Report submitted to WWV and FARS October 11,
2011

We acknowledge the penalty for failure to deliver the required reports by the dates specified above in accordance with WV State
code 5A-3-4(8).

WWV requires the accounting firm to be available to assist with accounting issues and new reporting requirements as they arise on as
needed basis. The bid includes a firm {ixed fee for the services discussed above as well as an hourly rate scale for accounting and
auditing consulting services. The total cost submitted for bid includes all travel and out of the pocket expenses.
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Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.

Cost Bid

TOTAL ALL-INCLUSIVE MAXIMUM FEE
FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

For the period July 1, 2010 Through June 30, 2011

Total all-inclusive fixed fee: $ 39.400.00

I certify that I am entitled to represent this firm, empowered to submit the bid and
authorized to sign a contract with the Workforce West Virginia. Further, the total all-
inclusive fixed fee for this audit engagement shall be thirty nine thousand four hundred

dollars.
- | .
AL

Michael A. Balestra

Sharcholder/Director
Title

October 14, 2010

Date
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BALESTRA, HARR & SCHERER, CPAS, INC.

COST BID

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES
TO SUPPORT THE TOTAL ALL-INCLUSIVE MAXIMUM FEE
FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2010 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2011

Estimate Hours/Cost by Classification Hours | Hourly Rate | Total Cost

Engagement Partner 56 $150.00| $ 8,400.00
Audit Manager 80 $110.00 | $ 8,800.00
Audit Supervisor 120 $ 90.00|$ 10,800.00
Staft Auditor 120 $ 75.00|% 9,000.00
IT Auditor 16 $125.00 | § 2,000.00
Other Support/Clerical 8 $50.00|%  400.00
Total Fixed Fee Bid for Fiscal Year 2011 400 $ 39.400.00

COST QUOTE FOR ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING SERVICES

Cost by Classification Hourly Rate
Engagement Partner $150.00
Audit Manager $110.00
Audit Supervisor $ 90.00
Staff Auditor $ 75.00
IT Auditor $125.00
Other Support/Clerical $50.00

NOTE: ALL HOURLY RATES INCLUDE TRAVEL AND OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSES.
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January 30, 2009

To the Shareholders of
Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of
Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. (the firm) in effect for the year ended May 31, 2008. A
system of quality control encompasses the firm's organizational structure, the polices adopted
and procedures established to provide it with reasonable assurance of conforming with
professional standards. The elements of quality control are described in the Statements on
Quality Control Standards issued by the American Institute of CPAs (AICPA). The fimm is
responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm
reasonable assurance of conforming with professional standards in all material respects. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the
firm’s compliance with its system of quality control based on our review.

Our review was conducted in accordance with standards established by the Peer Review Board
of the AICPA. During our review, we read required representations from the firm, interviewed
firm personnel and obtained an understanding of the nature of the firm’s accounting and auditing
practice, and the design of the firm’s system of quality control sufficient to assess the risks -
implicit in its practice. Based on our assessments, we selected engagements and administrative
files to test for conformity with professional standards and compliance with the firm’s system of
quality control. The engagements selected represented a reasonable cross-section of the firm’s
accounting and auditing practice with emphasis on higher-risk engagements. The engagements
selected included among others, audits of Employee Benefit Plans and engagements performed
under Gove mment Auditing Standards. Prior to concluding the review, we reassessed the
adequacy of the scope of the peer review procedures and met with finn management to discuss
the results of our review. We believe that the procedures we performed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In performing our review, we obtained an understanding of the system of guality control for the
firm’s accounting and auditing practice. In addition, we tested compliance with the firm’s
quality control policies and procedures to the extent we considered appropriate. These tests
covered the application of the firm’s policies and procedures on selected engagements. Our
review was based on selected tests, therefore it would not necessarily detect all weaknesses in the
system of quality control or all instances of noncompliance with it. There are inherent
limitations in the effectiveness of any system of quality control and therefore noncompliance
with the system of quality control may occur and not be.detected. Projection of any evaluation
of a system of quality control to future periods is subject to the risk that the system of quality
control may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or because the degree of .
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Balestra,
Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. in effect for the year ended May 31, 2008, has been designed to meet
the requirements of the quality control standards for an accounting and auditing practice
established by the AICPA and was complied with during the year then ended to provide the firm
with reasonable assurance of conforming with professional standards.

As is customary in a system ‘review, we have issued a letter under this date that sets forth
comments that were not considered to be of sufficient significance to affect the opinion
expressed in this report.

T.d. sl £G.LLY.

Certified Public Accountants




